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NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the 22™ Annual General Meeting of the members
of REXNORD ELECTRONICS AND CONTROLS LIMITED will be held on
Thursday September 30, 2010 at 11.00 A. M. at the registered office of the
Company at 92-D, Govt. Industrial Estate, Charkop, Kandivli [West], Mumbai
- 400 067 to transact, with or without modification(s) the following
businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Profit and Loss Account for
the year ended March 31, 2010 and the Balance Sheet as on that date
together with the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Nainy K. Tanna, who retires
from office by rotation, and being eligible offers herself for re-
appointment.

3. To appoint Auditors of the company to hold office from the

conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the
next Annual General Meeting and to authorise the Board to fix their
remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following Resolutions:

4. AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Ram Sanehi who was appointed as an Additional
Director of the Company with effect from 03/03/2010 pursuant to Section 260
of the Companies Act, 1956 and who holds office up to the date of the Annual
General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment and in
respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a member
under Section 257 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 1956, proposing his candidature for the office of a Director, be and is
hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.”

5. AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Ayyaswami Sundram who was appointed as an
Additional Director of the Company with effect from 03/03/2010 pursuant to
Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 and who holds office up to the date of
the Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in
writing from a member under Section 257 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 1956, proposing his candidature for the office of a
Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.”

6. AS A SPECIAL RESOLUTION: “RESOLVED THAT the Company
do hereby accord its consent under the provisions of Section 314 of the
Companies Act, 1956 and other applicable provisions of Law to the
appointment of Mr. Kundan K. Talwar relative of a Director of the Company
as Vice President [Production] of the Company w.e.f. October 1, 2009 at a
consolidated Salary upto Rs. 50,000/- p. m, together with usual allowances,
benefits and perquisites as applicable to other employees of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the board is authorized to finalise his
remuneration within the consolidated Salary upto Rs. 50,000/~ p.m. from
time to time.”

7. AS A SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT the Company do hereby accord its consent under the
provisions of Section 314 of the Companies Act, 1956 and other applicable
provisions of Law to the appointment of Mr. Kunal Dilip Tanna relative of a
Director of the Company as Vice President [International Business] of the
Company w.e.f. January 1, 2010 at a consolidated Salary upto Rs. 50,000/-
p-m. together with usual allowances, benefits and perquisites as applicable to
other employees of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the board is authorized to finalise his
remuneration within the consolidated Salary upto Rs. 50,000/- p.m. from
time to time.”

8. AS A SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT the Company do hereby accord its consent under the
provisions of Section 314 of the Companies Act, 1956 and other applicable
provisions of Law to the appointment of Mrs. Sharda K. Talwar a relative of
Directors of the Company as Vice President [Facilities] of the Company w.e.f.
March 3, 2010 at a consolidated Salary upto Rs. 50,000/- p.m. together with
usual allowances, benefits and perquisites as applicable to other employees of
the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the board is authorized to finalise his
remuneration within the consolidated Salary upto Rs. 50,000/~ p.m. from
time to time.”

9.AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT in super session of earlier resolutions passed, the
Consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded under the provision of
Section 293 [1](d) of the Companies Act, 1956 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956, to the Board of Directors of the
Company for borrowing from time to time any sum or sums of money for the
purpose of the Company upon such terms and conditions and with or without
security as the Board of Directors may at its discretion think fit
notwithstanding that the money or moneys to be borrowed together with the
moneys already borrowed by the Company ( apart from the temporary loans
obtained or to be obtained from the Company's bankers in the ordinary course
of business ) may exceed the aggregate for the time being of the paid-up
capital of the Company and its free reserves, that is to say, reserves not set
apart for any specific purpose, provided however, that the total amount of such
borrowing by the Board of Directors shall not at any time exceed Rs. 100
crores.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this
Resolution the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to take all steps
and give directions as may be necessary or desirable and to settle any question
or difficulty whatsoever that may arise herein as they may in their absolute
discretion deem fit.”

10. AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded in
terms of Section 293[1](a) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 1956, to the creation by the Board of Directors of the
Company of such mortgages, charges and hypothecations in addition to the
existing mortgages, charges and hypothecations created by the Company as
the board may direct on such of the assets of the Company, both present and
future, in such manner as the Board may direct to or in favour of all or any of
the Financial Institutions/Banks/any other investing agencies/trustees for the
holders of debentures/bonds/other instruments which may be issued to and
subscribed by all or any other person(s)/bodies corporate by way of private
placement or otherwise, to secure rupee/foreign currency loans, debentures,
bonds or other instruments of an equivalent aggregate value not exceeding Rs.
100 crores together with interest thereon at the respective agreed rates,
compound interest, additional interest, liquidated damages, commitment
charges, premia on prepayment, or on redemption, costs, charges, expenses
and all other monies payable by the Company to the aforesaid parties or any of
them under Agreement/Arrangements entered into/to be entered into by the
Company in respect of the said loans/debentures/bonds or other instruments.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to
finalise with the aforesaid parties or any of them, the documents for creating
the mortgages/charges/hypothecations and accepting or making any
alterations, changes, variations to or in the terms and conditions, to do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things and to execute all such documents and writings
as it may consider necessary, for the purpose of giving effect to this
Resolution.”
By order of the Board
REXNORD ELECTRONICS AND CONTROLS LIMITED

Kishore Chand Talwar
Chairman & Managing Director

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 30" August, 2010
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NOTES:

1.

6a.

10.

11.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE
MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE
PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF
AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY.

THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING A PROXY SHOULD
HOWEVER BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE
OF THE COMPANY DULY COMPLETED NOT LESS THAN
FORTY-EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT
OF THE MEETING.

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the
company will remain closed from 28/09/2010 to 30/09/2010 (both
daysinclusive).

Members desirous of seeking any information concerning the
Accounts of the Company are requested to address their queries in
writing to the Company at least seven days before the date of the
meeting so that the requested information can be made available at
the time of the meeting.

Members / Proxies are requested to please bring their copies of the
Annual Report to the meeting since copies of the Annual Report
willnotbe distributed at the meeting.

The shares of the Company are listed on Mumbai, Ahemdabad,
Banglore and Delhi Stock Exchanges.

In view of Circular issued by the SEBI for appointing common
agency for both the modes of transfers i.e. physical as well as
Demat, the company has already appointed
M/s. BIG SHARE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED as Registrar
& Transfer Agent for both the modes of transfer i.e. physical as
well as Demat. Members are therefore requested to send their
grievances to them for early disposal at the address given below.

. Members holding Shares in physical form are requested to notify

immediately any change in their address with PIN CODE to the
Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company at the address given
below AND in case their shares are held in Demat, this information
should be passed on directly to their respective Depository
Participants and not to the company.

M/s. BIG SHARE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
[Unit: Rexnord Electronics & Controls Limited]

E/2, Ansa Industrial Estate, Sakivihar Road,

Saki Naka, Andheri [East], Mumbai - 400 072

Tel: 022-28473747 / 3474

E-mail: info@bigshareonline.com

All documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection at
the registered office of the Company during office hours on all
working days except public holidays between 11.00 a.m. and 1.00
p-m. upto the date of the Annual General Meeting.

Members/Proxies holding their Shares in physical mode are
requested to fill the enclosed attendance slip and handover the
same at the entrance with signature. In the absence thereof, they
may notbe admitted to the meeting venue.

Members who are holding shares in dematerialised form are
requested to bring their Client ID and DP ID numbers for easy
identification at the meeting.

In all correspondence with the company, members are requested to
quote their Folio No. and in case their shares are held in Demat
form, they must quote their Client ID and DP ID numbers.

Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 173(2) of the
Companies Act, 1956 in respect of items No. 4 -10 is annexed
hereto.

LISTING REQUIREMENTS:

As required under Clause 49 (IV) (G) (i) of the Listing Agreement, given below
are the details of the Director(s) who are seeking appointment/re-
appointment/re-appointment as directors, managing director or wholetime
directors (Resolution at Item Nos. 2,4 & 5):

A. Name : Mrs. Nainy K. Tanna
Age 1 29[24.09.1981]
Qualifications : M. Com., M.B.Ain Marketing from

NMIMS, Diploma in Import & Export.

Mrs. Nainy K. Tanna is associated with the Company since August 01,2001 as
director of the company. She looks after day to day administrative activities of
the company and also looks after Finance, Import and Export related activities
ofthe Company. She has an experience of over 8 years to her credit.

Other Directorships : Nil
Committee Memberships : Nil
No. of shares held in the company : 87,200
Relationship with other directors
Kishore Chand Talwar : Father
Ayyaswami Sundram : None
Ram Sanchi : None

B. Name : Mr. Ram Sanehi
Age :72[14.02.1938]
Qualifications : MA Sociology.

Mr. Ram Sanehi is associated with the Company since 03/03/2010. He is Ex
Director Ministry of Commerce, Government of India and has an experience of
over 40 years. He provides guidance to the company from time to time for
increasing the presence of the company in the international market.

Other Directorships : Nil

Committee Memberships

Audit Committee Member : Rexnord Electronics and Controls Ltd.
Sharcholders Grievance Committee

Member : Rexnord Electronics and Controls Ltd.

Remuneration Committee Member:Rexnord Electronics and Controls Ltd.
No. of shares held 1h the company : Nil

Relationship with other directors
Kishore Chand Talwar : None
Ayyaswami Sundram : None
Nainy K. Tanna : None

C Name : Mr. Ayyaswami Sundram
Age : [18.01.1961]
Qualifications : MSCin Physics.

Mr. Ayyaswami Sundram is associated with the Company since 03/03/2010.
He has an experience of over 20 years as Business Innovation Consultant. He
provides guidance to the company from time to time in the field of overall
Product Quality management.

Other Directorships : Nil

Committee Memberships

Audit Committee Member : Rexnord Electronics and Controls Ltd.
Shareholders Grievance Committee

Member : Rexnord Electronics and Controls Ltd.

Remuneration Committee Member: Rexnord Electronics and Controls Ltd.
No. of shares held in the company : Nil
Relationship with other directors

Kishore Chand Talwar : None
Ram Sanchi : None
Nainy K. Tanna : None

By order of the Board
REXNORD ELECTRONICS AND CONTROLS LIMITED

Kishore Chand Talwar
Chairman & Managing Director
Place: Mumbai
Dated: 30" August, 2010
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 173 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

Item Nos. 4-5.

Mr. Ram Sanehi and Mr. Ayyaswami Sundram were appointed as Additional
Directors on the board of the Company w.e.f. March 03, 2010. Under Section
260 of the Companies Act, 1956, Mr. Ram Sanehi and Mr. Ayyaswami
Sundramwill hold Office till the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting.

The Company has received notices in writing from members together with
requisite deposits under Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 signifying
their intention to propose Mr. Ram Sanehi and Mr. Ayyaswami Sundram as a
candidate for the Office of Directors.

Mr. Ram Sanehi and Mr. Ayyaswami Sundram are widely experienced in
different fields. Therefore, it will be in the interest of the Company to draw
on the valuable expertise and guidance of Mr. Ram Sanehi and Mr.
Ayyaswami Sundram by appointing them as regular Directors on the Board
of the Company.

The Board recommends the Resolutions mentioned atitem No. 4 & 5 for the
approval of the members.

None of the Directors except Mr. Ram Sanehi and Mr. Ayyaswami Sundram
are concerned or interested in the said resolution.

Item Nos. 6.

Mr. Kundan K. Talwar was appointed as a Manager [Production] of the
Companyw.e.f. April 1,2009 ataremuneration of Rs. 9500/- p.m.

Mr. Kundan K. Talwar is based at Mumbai and look after overall productions
of the Company at Vasai Factory.

Mr. Kundan K. Talwar is a B. Com., Diploma in Electronics and considering
his experience of over 5 years and looking on his performance of past 6
months, the Board decided to promote him as Vice President [Production] of
the Company for a remuneration as mentioned in the resolution w.e.f. October
1,2009.

As Mr. Kundan K. Talwar is relative of Mr. Kishore Chand Talwar and Mrs.
Nainy K. Tanna, Directors of the Company, approval of members is sought
under Section 314 of the Companies Act, 1956.

In the interest of the Company, the Board recommends the resolution.

Mr. Kishore Chand Talwar and Mrs. Nainy K. Tanna, Directors may be
deemed to be concerned or interested in this resolution being related to Mr.
Kundan K. Talwar. None of the other Directors of the Company are concerned
orinterested in the resolution.

Item Nos. 7.

Mr. Kunal Dilip Tanna was appointed as a Vice President [International
Business] of the Company w.e.f. January 1,2010.

Mr. Kunal Dilip Tanna is based at Mumbai and look after overall International
Business of the Company.

Mr. Kunal Dilip Tanna is a M. Com., MBA in HR and Mphil and currently
pursuing his PHD and considering his experience of over 10 years, the Board
has decided to appoint him as Vice President [International Business] of the
Company for aremuneration as mentioned in the resolution.

As Mr. Kunal Dilip Tanna is relative of Mr. Kishore Chand Talwar and Mrs.
Nainy K. Tanna, Directors of the Company, approval of members is sought
under Section 314 of the Companies Act, 1956.

In the interest of the Company, the Board recommends the resolution.

Mr. Kishore Chand Talwar and Mrs. Nainy K. Tanna, Directors may be
deemed to be concerned or interested in this resolution being related to Mr.
Kunal D. Tanna. None of the other Directors of the Company are concerned or
interested in the resolution.

Item Nos. 8.

Mrs. Sharda K. Talwar was appointed as a Vice President [Facilities] of the
Company w.e.f. March 3,2010.

Mrs. Sharda K. Talwaris based at Mumbai.

Mrs. Sharda K. Talwar has considerable experience of over 30 years, the
Board has decided to appoint her as Vice President [Facilities] of the Company
ataremuneration as mentioned in the resolution.

As Mrs. Sharda K. Talwar is relative of Mr. Kishore Chand Talwar and Mrs.
Nainy K. Tanna, Directors of the Company, approval of members is sought
under Section 314 of the Companies Act, 1956.

In the interest of the Company, the Board recommends the resolution.

Mr. Kishore Chand Talwar and Mrs. Nainy K. Tanna, Directors may be
deemed to be concerned or interested in this resolution being related to Mrs.
Sharda K. Talwar. None of the other Directors of the Company are concerned
orinterested in the resolution.

Item Nos. 9 & 10.

The Company, from time to time, obtains loans and financial assistance from
the Financial Institutions/Banks/other lending agencies and the same are
required to be secured by creation of mortgage/charge on the assets of the
Company.

Section 293[1](a) of the Companies Act, 1956, interalia, provides that the
Board of Directors of a Public Limited Company shall not without the consent
of the Company in General Meeting sell, lease or otherwise dispose off the
whole or substantially the whole of the undertaking of the Company. Since
creation of mortgage/charge by the Company in favor of the above entities
may be regarded as disposal of the assets or undertaking of the Company, it is
necessary for the members to pass a resolution under Section 293[1](a) of the
Companies Act, 1956.

The company requires funds for day to day working and also for expansion.
For these, new loans are proposed to be obtained. It is therefore necessary to
increase the limit to which the company can borrow funds to Rs. 100 crores.

Therefore it is necessary for members to pass the resolution under Sections
293[1](a) and Section 293[1](d) of the Companies Act, 1956.

The Board recommends the resolution to be passed.

None of the Directors of the Company are concerned or interested in the
Resolution.

By order of the Board
REXNORD ELECTRONICS AND CONTROLS LIMITED

Kishore Chand Talwar
Chairman & Managing Director
Place: Mumbai
Dated: 30" August, 2010
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

TO,
THE SHAREHOLDERS

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting their 22nd Annual Report
together with the Audited accounts for the year ended March 31, 2010.

FINANCIAL RESULTS: (Rs. inlacs)
Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31.03.2010 31.03.2009
Sales & Other Income 2105.70 1503.53
(Net of Excise Duty and Sales Tax)
Profit before depreciation 99.40 113.14
Depreciation 53.55 69.29
Net Profit before tax 45.85 43.85
Net Profit after tax 31.20 3517
Balance Brought Forward 771.23 42.06
Balance Carried Forward 108.43 71.23
OPERATIONS:

The year under review remained better than previous year inspite of tough
competition with low cost import of electronic goods. The sales and other
income of your company, during the year under review, remained at Rs.
2105.70 lacs as against sales and other income of Rs. 1503.53 lacs in the
previous year. Your company has been able to earn net profit before tax of Rs.
45.85 lacs for the year as against the net profit before tax of Rs 43.85 lacs in the
previous year. The board expects better results for the current year.

DIVIDEND:
To make the company financially sound, Board has decided not to recommend
any dividend for the year ended March 31,2010.

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT:
The R&D department of the company has been arduously working to provide
quality and value for money to the customer in keeping with market trends.

ISO CERTIFICATION:
The company's products were awarded as DIN EN ISO 9001:2008
Certification.

FIXED DEPOSITS:
Your Company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of section 58A
of the Companies Act, 1956 from the public and the rules made there under.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

It is proposed to appoint Mr. Ram Sanchi and Mr. Ayyaswami Sundram as
regular Directors of the Company. Necessary Resolutions are placed in the
Notice calling Annual General Meeting.

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and in terms of the Articles
of Associdion of the Company, Mrs. Nainy K. Tanna retires by rotation and
being eligible offer herself for reappointment.

During the year Mrs. Sharda K. Talwar, Mr. Ram Bahadur Roka and Mr.
Pankaj Sanehi resigned due to their other preoccupations. Your board places
its appreciations for the services rendered by them during the tenure of
directorship.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONAND ANALYSIS REPORT:
An analysis of the company's performance is discussed in the Management
Discussion and Analysis Report which forms part of this Annual Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your Company fully subscribes to the standards set out by the Securities And
Exchange Board of India's Corporate Governance practices and has ensured
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance stipulated in Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange. A separate report on
Corporate Governance together with Auditors' Certificate on its compliance is
included in this Annual Report.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
Pursuant to Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956 the directors
confirm that:

I. inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departure;

ii. appropriatepolicies have been selected and applied consistently and
judgments and estimates wherever made are reasonable and prudent
so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company
as atMarch 31, 2010 and of the profit of the company for t hat year;

iii. proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; and

iv. theannual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

CODE OF CONDUCT:

The company is committed to conduct its business in accordance with the
applicable laws, rules and regulations and highest standards of business
ethics. In recognition thereof, the Board of directors has implemented a
Code of Conduct for adherence by the Directors and Senior Management
Personnel of the Company. This will help in dealing with ethical issues and
also foster a culture of accountability and integrity.

AUDITORS:

Mss. R. S. Agrawal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, auditors of the
company are retiring at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. They are
eligible for re-appointment and have expressed their willingness to act as
auditors, if re-appointed. The Company has received a certificate from them
that they are qualified under section 224 (1) of the Companies Act, 1956, for
appointment as Auditors of the Company. Members are requested to consider
their appointment at a remuneration to be decided by the Board of Directors
for the financial year ending March 31, 2011 as set out in the Notice
convening the Meeting.

AUDITORS' OBSERVATIONS:
Aspointed outby the Statutory Auditors, the board hereby clarifies as under:

a. The company has already appointed two independent directors on the Board
during the year under review and also looking for more professional directors
to appoint them as directors to compose the remuneration committee in
conformity of requirement of Schedule XIII of the Cc Act, 1956.

b. Regarding the appointment of whole-time company secretary, the company
isin process of appointing a whole time Company Secretary. In the mean time
the company is availing services of a practicing company secretary and has
obtained a certificate from him to the effect that the company is complying
with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

c. The statutory dues including excise duty and income tax are not paid on
account of disputes pending with respective authorities.

d. The company does not have internal audit system, however the company has
internal check system commensurate with the size of the company and nature
ofits business.

Other observations of the auditors contained in their report have been adequately dealt
with in the notes to the accounts given in Schedule '17' which are self-explanatory and,
therefore, donot call for any further comments.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:
In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and Listing
Agreement the Company has constituted an Audit Committee. The Audit
Committee acts in accordance with the terms of reference specified from
time to time by the Board.

DEPOSITORY SERVICES:

The Company's Equity Shares have been admitted to the depository
mechanism of the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and also
the Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL). As a result the investors
have an option to hold the shares of the Company in a dematerialised form in
either of the two Depositories. The Company has been allotted ISIN No.
INE687C01012.

Shareholders' therefore are requested to take full benefit of the same and
lodge their holdings with Depository Participants [DPs] with whom they
have their Demat A ccounts for getting their holdings in electronic form.

\\
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PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING AND OUTGO:

The information pursuant to section 217 (I) (¢) of the Companies Act, 1956
read with the Companies (Disclosure of particulars in the Report of Board of
Directors) Rules 1988 are given as under.

Efficient use of energy in all form has been a consistent corporate trust in the
Company. Better maintenance of equipments, improved operating practice
and installation of most modern machinery has resulted in lot of saving in
energy cost and consumption of raw materials.

A. CONSERVATION OFENERGY:
The Company is consistently doing research in the field of saving energy by

implementing new cost-effective ideas. Form for disclosure of particulars with
respect of Consumption of Energy is enclosed herewith.

Units Current Year Previous Year
a. Power & Fuel Consumption
Electricity - Purchased
Unit (KWH) Units 817575 685609
Total Amount InRs. 4879458* 4193584*
Average Rate Rs. per unit 5.97 6.12
*includes power charges Rs 32,63,575/-
(Rs.24,17,847/-) for 5,49,109 Units
(4,51,104 Units) for processing of
goods directly paid by the company.
b. Consumption per unit of production
Electricity (KWH)
Instrument Cooling Fans AC Units/Thousand 1003 1181
Instrument Cooling Fans DC Units/Thousand 251 295

B. TECHNOLOGYABSORPTION:

a) Research & Development

The Research & Development department of the company has been
aduously working to provide quality and value for money to the customer
in keeping with market trends. Research and Development is being
carried out in the following areas;

¢ Making design modifications in the products so as to simplify the
manufacturing process and enhance productivity.

¢ Developing Jigs, Fixtures and devices to increase productivity.

o Improvements to tool design.

¢ Up gradation of machines.

® Design and development of special machines required for increasing
capacity.

® Development of equipment required for testing product reliability at
various stages.

b) Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation.
Technology for the manufacture of Instrument Cooling Fans of various
sizes has been successfully absorbed.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNED AND USED:
The particulars regarding foreign exchange earnings and expenditure
appear atitem nos. 28 (II), 29 and 30 of the Schedule *17' to the accounts.

PARTICULARS OFEMPLOYEES:

None of the employees of the company came within the purview of the
information required u/s 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the
Companies (particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 as amended.

LISTING:

Shares of the company are listed at the Stock Exchanges at Mumbai,
Ahmedabad, Bangalore and Delhi. The company has not paid the listing fees
for Ahmedabad, Bangalore and Delhi Stock Exchanges since the company is in
process of getting the equity shares delisted from these stock exchanges.

SAFETY, ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROLAND PROTECTION:
The Company has taken all the necessary steps for safety and environmental
control and protection at the plant.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

The Directors wish to convey their appreciation to the Company's
shareholders, customers, suppliers, bankers and disttibutors for the support
they have given to the Company and the confidence, which they have reposed
in its management and the employees for the commitment and dedication
shown by them.

For and on behalf of the Board
REXNORD ELECTRONICS AND CONTROLS LIMITED

Kishore Chand Talwar
Chairman & Managing Director

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 30" August, 2010
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ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS'

REPORT

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT:

The main business of the company is manufacturing and sale of instrument cooling
fans, exhaust fans and motors used in industrial and domestic purposes. The industry
is directly related to the growth of the user industry in which the products find
applications. The instrument cooling fans /motors are mainly used in the computer
hardware equipments, power supply equipments, textile machines, refrigeration
industry, injection moulding machines, photocopying machines etc.

OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS, OUTLOOK, RISKS AND CONCERNS:

In spite of continuance of global recessionary trends during the year under review,
your company couldnot be much affected due to quality ofits products.

The company is experiencing pressure on margins due to immense competition
from international competitors. However the company is confident of adequately
protecting its plans from the competition.

There is also pressure from rising cost of manufacturing of the products like
manpower cost, processing charges and rent etc. These are risks and matter of
concern and may affect the profitability of the company.

The general outlook with respect to this industry in India is of caution under immense
competitive pressure. However the intrinsic strength of your company has helped us
to effectively overcome such pressure and the sales therefore should register a
modestbut definite growth.

The company is regularly investing in modernization and up-gradation of its
production facilities which poised the company to take maximum advantage of
demand of'its products.

The company's operations are predominantly comprises of only one business
segment -Instrument Cooling Fans/ Motors.

EXPORTS:

The company is holding DIN EN ISO 9001:2008 Certificate by TUV NORD CERT
GmbH for its quality systems which reflects your company's continuous
commitment towards quality & standards. During the year under review your
company could be able to achieve export turnover of around 8.09% of total sales. The
company is putting its best efforts to increase the export. The company is
consolidating its resources to build a market presence in the international arena.

)
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INTERNAL CONTROLSYSTEMS AND THEIRADEQUACY:

Internal Control Systems are designed to ensure the reliability of financial and other
record and accountability of executive action to the management's authorisation. The
internal control systems are reviewed by the top management and by the audit
committee of the board and proper follow up action is ensured wherever required.

The Statutory Auditors have evaluated the system & procedures of internal controls
of the company and have reported the need to strengthen the same. The management
is putting its best efforts to strengthen the internal control systems commensurate
‘with the size of the company and nature of its business.

FINANCIALAND OPERATIONALPERFORMANCE:

During the year under review, the company has achieved the sales and other income
of Rs. 2105.70 lacs as against the sales and other income of Rs. 1503.53 lacs in the
previous year. The company has earned net profit before tax of Rs. 45.85 lacs during
the year as against the net profit before tax of Rs 43.85 lacs in the previousyear.

The challenges described above could not affect the company much and your
company could be able to register net profit of Rs. 31.20 lacs as against net profit of
Rs. 35.17 lacs last year in spite of global recessionary trends. During the current
financial year, the company is working towards further improvement in its
profitability.

HUMAN RESOURCES:

Development of skills and updating of knowledge are essential for continous
growth of any organization. Your Company considers human resources as a key
asset. Therefore, your Company not only implemented many in house training
programs but also sent selected employees to suitable outside programs to keep
them abreast of the latest developments in the industry and economy.

To establish direct link between performance and reward, your Company has been
steadily increasing the weight age of actual performance in remuneration packages.

The Company has, under its employment 21 officers and other staff.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Stat 1t in the Manag 1t Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's
objectives, expectations, estimates or predictions may be forward looking within the
meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results may differ
materially from those expressed in the statement. Important factors that could
influence the Company's operations include global and domestic supply and demand
conditions affecting selling prices of finished goods, input availability and prices,
changes in Government regulations, tax laws, economic developments within the
country and other incidental factors. The Company assumes no responsibility to
publicly amend, modify or revise any forward-looking statements, on the basis, of
any subsequent developments, events or information.

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A) MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

REXNORD ELECTRONICS AND CONTROLS LIMITED (“the
Company”) is committed to adhere to the corporate governance code as
prescribed by the SEBI and Stock Exchange and has accordingly
implemented various aspects of the code.

To implement the Corporate Governance practice, Rexnord Electronics And
Controls Limited has awell defined policy which:

Ensures that the Quality and frequency of Financial and Managerial
Information's, which the Management shares with the Board, fully placed
before the Board Members in control of the Company's affairs.

Ensures that the Board exercises its Fiduciary responsibilities towards
Shareowners and Creditors, thereby ensuring high accountability.

Ensures that the extent to which the information is disclosed to present and

potential investors is maximized.

Ensures that the decision-making is transparent and documentary evidence
is traceable through the minutes of the meetings of the Board/Committees
thereof.

Ensures that the Board, the Management, the Employees and all the other
stakeholders are fully committed to maximizing long-term value to the
shareowners and to the Company.

Ensures that the core values of the Company are protected.

Ensures that the Company positions itself from time to time to be at par

with any other world-class Company in operating practices.
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2.BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Company presently has Four Directors. Two of the Directors are
Executive Directors & the remaining Two are Non Executive Directors. The
Executive Directors include one Chairman and Managing Director and other
whole time Director. The Two Non Executive Directors are Independent
Directors and professionals with expertise and experience in general
corporate management, finance and other allied fields.

As per clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, if the Chairman is the Executive
Chairman at least half of the board should consist of Non Executive Directors
& half of the Board shall comprise of Independent Directors. In case of
Rexnord Electronics And Controls Limited, One half of the Directors are Non
Executive. Two out of the Four Directors are Independent Directors and Non
Executive which is very much in compliance of the Listing Agreement.

Composition of the Board of Directors has a healthy mix of Executive & Non
Executive Directors & ensures the desired level of independence and
functioning & decision making.

The details of composition of the Board, Category, attendance of directors at
board meetings and last Annual General Meeting, number of other
directorships and other committee memberships are given below:

Name of Director  [Design: Category |No. of Atten | No. of Other Outside
Board at |Directorships | Committee
Meeting | last Held Position held
Attended| AGM
Public | Private | Mem. | Chmn
Mr. K. C. Talwar CMD | Executive 15 YES - -
Mrs. Sharda K. WTD | Executive 13 YES - -
Talwar**
Mrs, Nainy K., Tanna WTD | Executive 15 YES - -
Mr. Ram Bahadur WTD | Executive 13 YES - -
Roka**
Mr. Pankaj Sanchi** Director Non 13 NO - 1 -
Executive
Mr. Ram Sanehi* Director Non 2 NA. | - - -
Executive
Mr. Ayyaswami Director Non 2 NA. | - - -
Sunderam* Executive

CMD stands for Chairman & Managing Director.
‘WTD stands for Wholetime Director

* appointed w.e.f. 03/03/2010.

** resigned w.e.f. 03/03/2010.

During the financial year ended March 31, 2010, 15 [Fifteen] Board meetings
were held on 08/04/2009, 30/04/2009, 01/06/2009, 31/07/2009, 22/08/2009,
11/09/2009, 18/09/2009, 26/09/2009, 31/10/2009, 31/12/2009, 22/01/2010,
31/01/2010, 27/02/2010, 03/03/2010 and 31/3/2010.

INFORMATION SUPPLIED TO BOARD:
Among others, this includes:

Review of annual operating plans of business, capital budgets and updates.

Quarterly results of the company and its operating units

Minutes of meeting of audit committee and other committees.

Information on recruitment and remuneration of senior officers just below

the board level.

General notices of interests.

Materially important show cause, demand, prosecution and penalty notices.

Fatal or serious accidents or dangerous occurrences.

Any materially significant effluent or pollution problem.

Any material default in financial obligations to and by the company. Any issue
‘which involves possible public or product liability claims of a substantial nature.
Details of any joint venture of collaboration agreement.

Transactions that involve substantial payment towards goodwill, brand equity or
intellectual property.

Significant development in the human resource and industrial relations fronts.
Sale of material nature of investments, subsidiaries, assets which is not in the
normal course of business.

Foreign exchange exposure and the steps taken by the management to limit the
risk of adverse exchange rate movement.
Non-compliance of any regulatory, statutory or listing requirements and

shareholders service such as non-payment of dividend, delay in share transfer etc.
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The Board is routinely presented with all information under the above heads

whenever applicable and materially significant. These are submitted either as part
of the agenda of board meeting or are placed during the course of the meeting.

As mandated by the revised Clause 49, the independent Directors on the board of
the Company :

e apart from receiving Director's remuneration, do not have any material
pecuniary relationships or transactions with the company, its promoters, its
Directors, its senior management or its holding company, its subsidiaries and
associates that may affect independence of the director;

e are not related to promoters or persons occupying management positions at the
board level or at one level below the board;

o have not been an executive of the company in the immediately preceding three
financial years;

are not partners of the firm or executives or were not partners of the firm or
executives during the preceding three years of any of following:

0 Statutory audit firm or the internal audit firm that is associated with the
Company; and

O Legal firm(s) and consulting firm(s) that have a material association with
the Company.

e are not material suppliers, services providers or customers or lessors or lessees
of the company, which may affect their independence;

e are not substantial shareholders of the company i.e. do not own two percent or
more of the block of voting shares.

3. COMMITTEES OFBOARD:

To focus effectively on the issues and ensure expedient resolution of the diverse
matters, the Board has constituted a set of Committees of independent Directors with
specific terms of reference / scope. The committee operates as empowered agents of
the board. The inputs and details required for the decision is provided by the
operating managers. The Minutes of the Meeting of the all Committees of the board
are placed before the board for discussions /noting.

Details of the committee of the board and other related information are as follows:

3.1AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Company has a qualified and independent Audit Committee comprising of
three Directors. Two members of the committee are independent and non executive
directors and one member is executive director. All the members have financial and
accounting knowledge and have related financial management expertise. The broad
terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in consonance with the provisions of
Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

The Committee acts as a link between the Management, the Statutory Auditors and
the Board of Directors of the Company. The Committee focus its attention on
monitoring the financial reporting system within the company, considering quarterly
& Annual Financial Results of the company and submitting its observations to the
Board of Directors before its adoption by the Board, review of internal control
system, audit methodology and process, major accounting policies and practice,
compliance with accounting standards. Committee also reviews the legal
compliance reporting system.

The Senior Manager - Finance of the company and representative of the statutory
auditors are always invited to attend these meetings.

The Audit Committee has the following powers:

o Toinvestigate into any matter referred to it by the Board and for that purpose
to have full access to the information contained in the records of the Company
and external professional advice, if necessary.

Toinvestigate any activity within its terms of reference.

Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of

its financial information to ensure that the financial statement is correct,
sufficient and credible.

o Torecommend the appointment and removal of external auditor, fixation of

audit fee and also approval for payment of any other services.

o Reviewing with management the annual financial statements

before submission to the Board.

o Reviewing with management, external and internal auditors, the adequacy of

internal control systems.

o Reviewing the Company's financial and risk management policies.
o Tolook into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the
depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of
declared dividends) and creditors.
¢ Discussionwith statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the
nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit discussions to ascertain any
areas of concern.
There were 6 [Six] meetings of the committee during the year. The names of member
of committee and their attendance are as follows:

Name of the Members Status No. of Meetings attended
Mr. Ayyaswami Sundram** Chairman 1
Mr. Ram Sanehi** Member 1
Mrs. Nainy K. Tanna chairperson#/ Member 6
Mr. Ram Bahadur Roka* Member 5
Mr. Pankaj Sanchi* Member 5

**appointed w.e.f. 03/03/2010.
*resigned w.e.f. 03/03/2010.
# chairperson upto 02/03/2010.

The Company is in process of appointing a whole time Company Secretary to act as
Secretary to the Committee.

3.2. REMUNERATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Company has set up a Remuneration Committee as required under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and all matters relating to review and
approval of compensation payable to the executive and non executive directors are
considered by the Remuneration Committee and necessary recommendations are
made by the Committee to the Board for the approval within the overall limits
approved by the Members and as per Schedule XIII to the Companies Act, 1956.

The Company pays remuneration to its Chairman and Managing Director and its
Directors by way of Salary, perquisites and allowances. Salary is paid within the
range as approved by the Shareholders and as per Schedule XIII to the Companies
Act, 1956. The Board approves all the revisions in salary, perquisites and allowances
subject to the overall ceiling prescribed by Section 198 and 309 of the Companies
Act, 1956.

The names of member of committee and their attendance are as follows:

Name of the Members Status No. of Meetings attended
Mr. Ayyaswami Sundram** Chairman 1
Mr. Ram Sanehi** Member 1
Mrs. Nainy K. Tanna chairperson #/ Member 2
Mr. Ram Bahadur Roka* Member 1
Mr. Pankaj Sanehi* Member 1

** appointed w.e.f. 03/03/2010.

* resigned w.e.f. 03/03/2010.

# chairperson upto 02/03/2010.

The details of remuneration paid to executive directors during the financial year
2009-10 are given below:

Particulars Mr. Kishore | Mrs. Sharda | Mrs. Nainy Mr. Ram
Chand Talwar | K. Talwar K. Tanna | Bahadur Roka

Salary (Rs.) 353250/- 189290/- 203850/- 83746/-

Allowances &

Perquisites (Rs.) 666530/- 221830/- 492785/- 178167/-

Bonus Nil Nil Nil Nil

Pension Nil Nil Nil Nil

Fixed Components:

Contribution to 42390/- 22715/- 24462/- 869/-

Provident Fund (Rs.)

Performance linked Nil Nil Nil Nil

Incentive

Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil

Service Contract 5 Years 5 Years* 5 Years 5 Years*

Severance Fees Nil Nil Nil Nil

Stock Options Nil Nil Nil Nil

Total (Rs.) 1062170/- 433835/- 721097/ 262782/-

*resigned w.e.f. 03/03/2010
The details of remuneration paid to non executive directors during the financial
year 2009-2010 and their shareholding in the company are given below:

Particulars Mr. Pankaj Sanehi Mr. Ram Mr. Ayyaswami
* Sanehi Sundram

Sitting Fees Nil Nil Nil

Sharcholding in company 1000 Nil Nil

*resigned w.e.f. 03/03/2010
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3.3. SHAREHOLDERS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:
The Company has constituted a Shareholders Grievance Committee at board

level to strengthen the investor relations and to inter-alia look into issues  (Vii) The company has a periodic review and reporting to the Board of
relating to shareholders grievances pertaining to transfer of shares, non receipt Directors of the company of risk assessment by senior executives
of declared dividends, non receipt of annual report, issues concerning _ withaview to minimize risk. . . .
dematerialization etc. The Shareholders Grievance Committee met 6 [Six] (viii) ?emﬁcz}te lfrom ]‘\‘/[9“ (S)Sh(}r‘ih(:h?“? Talwar, Mantagm%thllrlect(ir ‘E
times during the year ended March 31,2010. erms ol clause ol the listing agreements wi ¢ stoc
urmgthey ’ exchanges for the financial year ended 31" March 2010 was placed
. .. . th
The composition of the Shareholders Grievance Committee and details of the Zeufolr;tthzeobl%ard of directors of the company inits meeting held on 30
meetings attended by the Directors are given below: sust, ’
Morrh 5 6. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
Namelofifhie - = " Stat.us ool Meetingsiatiended (i) Quarterly results are submitted to the stock exchanges where the shares
ﬁ' ﬁayzla;wa?ﬁimdrm MChamnan i ofthe company are listed.
M. Ram Ellf B chmairperson 41 Member p (ii) Allitems required to be covered in the Management Discussion and
Mr Ram ];, Mm Roka* Memt 5 Analysis has been included in the Annexure to the Directors' Report.
Mr Pankaj Sanehi* Member 5 (iii)  No formal presentations were made to the institutional investors and
analysts during the year under review.
*#* gppointed w.e.f. 03/03/2010. (iv)  The Company has its own website i.e. www.rexnordindia.com and all
* resigned w.e.f. 03/03/2010. the vital information relating to the Company and its products are
#chairperson upto 02/03/2010. displayed on the web site.
Mr. Anand Patkar, Senior Manager — Finance is the Compliance Officer and ;'1 Sﬁsggé]i%%ﬁfgg;gggs ;1;1: 2&“:32131;;1 Meetin
attended all the meetings of the Shareholders Grievances Committee held o ’ &
during the year ended March 31,2010. DAY & DATE : Thursday, September 30, 2010.
: : : : TIME :11.00A.M.
Details of I t laint: th :
etails of Investors Complaints received during the year VENUE ! Registered Office.
Sr. | Nature of Complaints Received Disposed Pending
No. oft 7.2.  FINANCIALCALENDAR:
_ i * Financial reporting for the quarter ended June 30,2010  : End of July, 2010
;- gg;’ receipt of Demat Credit i Z gg * Financial reporting for the quarter ended Sept.30,2010  : End of Oct., 2010
: T t:]m r 1 * Financial reporting for the quarter ended Dec. 31,2010  :End of Jan., 2011
o * Financial reporting for the yearended March31,2011 :EndofApr.,2011
There were no shares pending for transfer as on 31 March 2010 * Annual General Meeting for the year ended March 31,2011 : End of Sep., 2011
4. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS: 73. DATE OFBOOK CLOSURE :28/09/2010 TO 30/09/2010 [Both
The last three Annual General Meetings were held as under: days inclusive].
Financial Year Date Time Venue 7.4. LISTING:
. The Stock Exchange, Mumbai
g%g%g %ggg% 111%(())1;1%[ Re?iz:%(giﬁ.‘ie The Stock Exchange, Ahemedabad.
31'03'2007 29'09.2007 12‘ 0 P'M. As above The Stock Exchange, Bangalore.
s 2 O - ve- The Stock Exchange, Delhi.
All the matters as set out in the respective notices were passed by the shareholders. 75,  STOCK CODE OFTHE COMPANY:
No special resolution was required to be put through postal ballot at last Annual The Stock Exch. Mumbai
General Meeting nor is proposed for ensuing Annual General Meeting. ¢ stock Exchange, Vumbal . .
Scrip Name : Rexnord Electronics & Controls Limited
Scrip Code :531888.
5. DISCLOSURES: ) :
(i) During the year, the company d d not enter into any materially significant related Electronic Mode 1 INE687C01012.
arty transactions with its promoters, directors or the management, their subsidiaries
gr]rzatives etc. that may hsve apotential conflict with the ir%terests of the company at 7.6 231?’[5 A];ISPI(];{I(':[‘(]% %SI]L) &TI;I‘;E)% [ :SEOI};';‘;)I];IIE/[DAITIES;/:I BIS]E
large. However the related party transactions are disclosed in Note No. 17,21 and 22 WEBSITE .
of Schedule'17"' to the accounts. I
(i) No funds have been raised through issue of equity or debt in the form
of public orrights or preferential issues during the year under review. Company’s Share | BSE Sensex
(i)  Abriefresume, nature of expertise in specific functional areas, names Month High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) High Low
of companies in which the person already hold directorship and April, 2009 573 3.80 11492.10 9546.29
membership of committees of the Board and his shareholding in the May, 2009 135 4.76 14930.54 11621.30
company forms part of the notice of the Annual General Meeting, June, 2009 8.25 5.75 15600.30 14016.95
annexed to this Annual Report for the directors seeking appointment/ July, 2009 7.70 6.00 15732.81 13219.99
reappointment, August, 2009 8.00 6.63 16002.46 14684.45
(iv) The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Sept., 2009 7.54 6.50 17142.52 15356.72
Exchanges, SEBI and other Statutory Authority on all matters relating October, 2009 7.26 6.04 17493.17 15805.20
to capital markets during the last three years. No penalties or strictures November, 2009 7.71 6.10 1729048 15330.56
were imposed on the company by any Stock Exchange or SEBI or any ?;‘:zfybe;b?g” ;;‘1‘ gég i;ggggg ig;;;gg
g:l;ei:;gsltjstrttgge ?;:g:my on any matter related to capital market Februar’y, 2010 078 775 1666925 15651.99
(v) Though there is no formal Whistle Blower Policy, the company takes March, 2010 940 666 1779301 16438.45
cognizance of complainants made and suggestions given by the
employees and others. Even anonymous complaints are looked into 7.7.  REGISTRAR & TRANFER AGENTS UNDER PHYSICAL
and whenever necessary, suitable corrective steps are taken. No AND DEMAT MODE:
employees of the company have been denied access to the Audit M/S. Big Share Services Private Limited
. Committeg ofthe Board of Directors of the company. - [Uni.t: Rexnord Electronics & Controls L’imited]
(vi)  The financial statements of the company are qualified. Itis always the E/2, Ansha Industrial Estate, Sakivihar Road,
Saki Naka, Andheri [East], Mumbai - 400 072
VP

companies endeavor to present unqualified financial statements and company
ismoving towards a regime of unqualified financial statements.
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78. SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM:
Share transfer requests are received at the registered office of the
company as well as directly at RTA's office. RTA does the verification
and processing of documents. In order to comply with the
requirements of SEBI's circular Nos. SMD/POLICY/CIR-10/02
dated May 7, 2002 to effect transfer of shares within one month, the
RTA has been authorised to process, approve and effect transfer of
shares on behalf of the company at fortnightly intervals. The share
certificates duly endorsed for transfer are returned to shareholders
within stipulated time of 30 days.
The turnaround time for completion of transfer of shares in physical
modeis generally 15 days, if the documents are clear in all respects.
7.9. COMPLIANCE OFFICER:
Mr. Anand Patkar, Senior Manager - Finance
7.10. DEPOSITORY CONNECTIVITY: NSDL and CDSL.
7.11. ISINNO. FORTHE COMPANY'S SECURITY:
INEG687C01012.
712 SHAREHOLDING PATTERNAS ON 31 MARCH, 2010:
Category No. of shares held % of shareholding
Promoters & Promoter Group 27,83,171 42.94
Mutual Funds /UTI NIL NIL
Financial Institutions / Banks 2,000 0.03
Bodies Corporate 2,12,014 3.27
Indian Public 31,71,915 48.94
NRI/OCBs 3,12,100 4.82
Total 64,81,200 100.00
7.13 DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31%
MARCH, 2010
No. of Equity Shares held No. of| No. of Shares % of Equity
Shareholders held Capital
Upto 500 3894 640155 9.88
501-1000 373 326524 5.04
1001-2000 179 283842 4.38
2001-3000 69 181025 2.79
3001-4000 28 99864 154
4001-5000 19 91490 141
5001-10000 41 282492 4.36
10001 & above 4 4575808 70.60
Total 4647 64,81,200 100.00
7.14. DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES:
AsonMarch 31,2010, 53,63,580 shares representing 82.76% of
total equity shares were held in dematerialised form with NSDL and
CDSL.
Member can hold shares in electronic forms and trade the same in
Depository System. However, they may hold the same in physical
formalso.
715 OUTSTANDING GDRs/ ADRs/ WARRANTS OR ANY

CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS:
The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/ Warrants or
any other convertible instruments.

WORKS:
The company has shifted its manufacturing facilities from Kandivali
and Daman to Vasai at the address given below:

UnitNo. 12-15, Sarswati Building,
Tungareshwar Industrial Estate,
Sativali, Vasai (East), Thane

7.17.

ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE:

REXNORD ELECTRONICS & CONTROLS LIMITED
92-D, Govt. Industrial Estate, Charkop,

Kandivli [ West ], Mumbai - 400 067

Telephone Nos: 2868 3087/2868 4715

7.18. COMPLIANCE:

A certificate has been obtained from the Statutory Auditors of the company
regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance and is
attached to this report. The Company is in process of complying with the
some of the conditions of corporate governance.

8. CODE OF CONDUCT FOR BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT:

The board of directors has laid down the Code of Conduct for all the board members

and members of senior management of the company. Certificate from the Managing

Director affirming compliance of the said code by all the board members and

members of senior management of the company to whom the code is applicable is

annexed separately to this report.

9. STEPS FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDE TRADING
In compliance of the SEBI (Prevention of inside Trading) Regulations as amended
in 2002, the Company has issued a comprehensive guidelines advising and
cautioning management staff and other relevant business associates on the
procedure to be followed while dealing in equity shares of company and disclosure
requirements in this regard. Company believes that “The Code of Internal
Procedure and Conduct” and 'The Code of Corporate Disclosures Policies' framed
by it in this regard will help in ensuring compliance of the amended SEBI
regulations.
B) NON - MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS
1. CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD:
The company has an Executive Chairman and hence the requirement
pertaining to reimbursement of expenses to a non-executive chairman
doesnot arise.

2. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
Please refer item no. 3.2 under Mandatory Requirements.

3. SHAREHOLDERS RIGHTS:
The company furnishes the quarterly and half'yearly results onreceipt
of arequest from the shareholders.

4, POSTAL BALLOT:
The provisionrelating to Postal Ballot will be complied with in respect
of matters, wherever applicable.

5. TRAINING OF BOARD MEMBERS:
Directors are fully briefed about all business related matters risks
assessment market conditions of the product manufactured by the
company, competition and new initiative proposed by the company.

For and on Behalf of the Board
REXNORD ELECTRONICS AND CONTROLS LIMITED

Place : Mumbai. Kishore Chand Talwar
Dated : 30" August, 2010 Chairman & Managing Director

ANNEXURE TO CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Declaration regarding affirmation of Code of Conduct

In terms of the requirements of the amended clause 49 I (D) (ii) of the listing agreement, this is to confirm that all the members of the Board and the
senior managerial personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct for the year ended 31" March 2010.

Place : Mumbai.
Dated : 30" August, 2010

Kishore Chand Talwar
Chairman & Managing Director




CERTIFICATION
BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER / CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

The Board of Directors

Rexnord Electronics and Controls Limited
92-D, Govt. Industrial Estate,

Charkop, Kandivli (West),

Mumbai — 400 067

L, the undersigned, in my capacity as Chief Executive Officer of Rexnord Electronics and
Controls Limited (“the Company™), to the best of my knowledge and belief certify that:

a. I have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement of the company
for the year ended March 31, 2010 and that to the best of my knowledge and belief :
(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statement that might be misleading;
(ii) these statements present a true a.nd fair wew of the company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing g licable laws and lati

b.  There are, to the best of my knowledge and belicf, no transactions entered into by the

c. I accept the responsibility for and internal s and I have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the company pertaining to
financial reporting and I have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee,
deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which I am aware
and the steps taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d. I have indicated, based on my most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the
Auditors and the Audit committee
(i) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
(ii) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

\\

company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s (iii) instances of significant fraud of which I have become aware and the involvement
code of conduct. therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
company’s internal control system over financial reporting.
Place : Mumbai. Kishore Chand Talwar
Dated : 30% August, 2010 Managing Director
AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To b. The compli of the comp of audit as regards to requisite number
The Members of independent directors, their literacy and expertise in the related financial

REXNORD ELECTRONICS AND CONTROLS LIMITED,

‘We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by REXNORD
ELECTRONICS AND CONTROLS LIMITED, for the year ended on 31* March, 2010 as
stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agr of the said with Stock Exchange(s).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the

Our ion was limited to prc and impl ion thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of
the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
and the representation made by the directors and management, we certify that the Company
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in clause 49 of the
d Listing A subject to followings:

+
abo gr

management was made on 3" March 2010. However the company does not have the
wholetime company secretary to act as secretary to the committee;

c. The li of the of a non director to act as chairman of
the Shareholders Gr[evarwe Committee was made on 3" March 2010; and

d. The code of conduct has not been posted on the website of the company.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the company.

For R. S. AGRAWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 100156W

O. P. Agrawal
a. The compli of the comp of board of directors of the company as regards to Partner
requisite number of non executive directors and also independent directors was made Place : Mumbai M. No. 045862
on 3" March 2010; Dated : 30" August, 2010
AUDITORS’ REPORT
To c)  the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement
The Members

REXNORD ELECTRONICS AND CONTROLS LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of REXNORD ELECTRONICS AND
CONTROLS LIMITED (‘the Company’) as at 31" March 2010 and also the Profit and Loss
Account and the Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the year ended on that date
annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
‘management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit.

1)  We conducted our audit in accordance with anditing standards generally accepted in
India. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by the management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

2)  As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order 2003, issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of the section 227 (4A) of the Companies Act, 1956, we
give in the annexure a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 4 & 5 of the
said order.

3)  Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:

a)  we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b)  in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d)  in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash
Flow Statement dealt with by this report comply with the accounting standards
referred to in sub section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

¢)  based on the representations made by the directors of the Company and taken
on record by the Board of Directors of the compan; y, we report that none of the
directors is prima-facie disqualified as on 31" March 2010 from being
appointed as director in terms of clause (g) of sub section (1) of Section 274 of

the Companies Act, 1956;

f)  Attention of the members is invited that the c of the
committee, is not in conformity with the requirements of Schedule XIII to the
Companies Act, 1956;

)  Subject to the forgoing, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts read together with
the significant accounting policies and other notes thereon, give the information
required by the Companies Act 1956, in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the ing principle: Ly d in
India:

i) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at 31% March, 2010;

ii) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year
ended on that date; and

iif) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year
ended on that date. For RS. AGRAWAL & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 100156 W

0.P. Agrawal

Place :Mumbai Partner
Dated : 30" August, 2010 M. No. 045862




ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

ANNEXURE REFERRED IN PARAGRAPH (2) OF AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN
DATE ON THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2010 OF
REXNORD ELECTRONICS AND CONTROLS LIMITED ON THE BASIS OF SUCH
CHECKS/TEST CHECKS AS WE CONSIDER APPROPRIATE AND IN TERMS OF THE
INFORMATION AND EXPLANATIONS GIVEN TO US, WE STATE THAT: -

1.

@ the Company has maintained records, showing particulars including
quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets;

(i)  as explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals during the year. We were informed that no
material discrepancy have been mnoticed by the management on such
verification as compared to the aforesaid records of fixed assets; and

(iii)  there was no substantial disposal of fixed assets during the year.

@) as certified by the management, physical verification was conducted by the
management at the close of the year in respect of finished goods, stores, spare
parts and raw materials;

(i)  the procedures of physical verification of stocks followed by the management
are, in our opinion, need to be strengthened in relation to the size of the
Company and the nature of its business; and

(iii) the Company is maintaining records of inventory. As certified by the
management, there were no material discrepancies noticed on physical
verification of stocks as compared to book records and the same have been
properly dealt with in the books of account.

@) the Company has, during the year, not granted any loans, secured or unsecured,
to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act 1956;

@) as the Company has not granted any loans, therefore, the provisions of sub
clauses (b), (c) and (d) of the clause 4 (iii) of the Companies (Auditors’ Report)
Order 2003 are not applicable to the Company;

(iii) the Company has taken interest free unsecured loan from one party covered in
the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act 1956. The
maximum amount involved during the year was Rs. 1.00 lac and balance of
loan taken from such party at the end of the year was Nil;

(iv)  the terms and conditions of the aforesaid unsecured loan taken were prima facie
not prejudicial to the interest of the company; and

(v)  since the aforesaid loan, as informed, was repayable on demand, we are not in
the position to comment whether the payment of principal amount on the
aforesaid unsecured loan taken was regular.

on the basis of selective checks carried out during the course of audit, we are of the
opinion that the internal control system followed by the Company need to be
strengthened commensurate with the size of the Company and nature of its business
for purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services. As
informed to us, the company has initiated steps to ensure strengthening such controls.

@) in our opinion, the particulars of contracts and arrangements referred to in
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, have been entered in the register
required to be maintained under that section; and

(ii)  in our opinion, the tr made in p of or ar

entered in the register required to be maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding the value of Rupees five lacs in respect of
any party during the year, have been made at prices which are reasonable
having regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevant time where such
market prices are available. Further the Company has not complied with
provisions of section 297 of the Companies Act, 1956 in respect of contracts
Teferred to in note no. 21 and 22 (1) (a) of Schedule ‘17°.

as explained to us, the company has not accepted any deposit from public.

‘we are informed that the company does not have any internal audit system.

we are informed that the cost records prescribed by the Central Government under
Section 209 (1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956, are under preparation. Hence for
want of such records, we are unable to comment on the same.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Place : Mumbai.
Dated : 30™ August, 2010

@) on the basis of books and records examined by us, undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees
State Insurance (ESI), Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax,
Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other statutory dues have generally been
regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities though there has been a
slight delay in few cases. There are no arrears of undisputed statutory dues as at
the last day of financial year concerned, outstanding for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable.

(ii) on the basis of books and records examined by us, the statutory dues
outstanding on account of any dispute are as follows:

Name of Statute |  Nature of Dues Amount | Period
(Rs) which
amount

relates

to Forum where dispute is
the pending

The Income Tax |Income Tax on Nil | 1999-00* The Commissioner of
Act disallowances of Income Tax (Appeal)
expenses
‘The Income Tax | Non Credit of TDS 47,308/-| 2006-07* | Rectification  Application
Act with the Assessing Officer
The Income Tax |Interest on Fringe 13,430/- | 2007-08% Rectification ~ Application
Act Benefit Tax with the Assessing Officer
The Central |Excise Duty and The Custom, Excise, &
Excise Act Penalty Service Tax  Appellate
Tribunal

2,84,005/- | 1999-00

*Assessment Year

the Company has neither accumulated losses at the end of the financial year nor has it
incurred cash losses, both in the financial year under report and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

on the basis of selective checks carried out during the course of audit, we are of the
opinion that the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. There
are no dues payable to the financial institutions and debenture holders.

the Company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of
pledge of shares, debentures and other securities. Therefore provisions of clause 4 (xii)
of the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order 2003 are not applicable to the Company.

in our opinion, the Company is not a chit or a nidhi / mutual benefit fund or a society.
Therefore provisions of clause 4 (xiii) of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2003
are not applicable to the Company.

in our opinion, the Company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures
and other investments. Therefore provisions of clause 4 (xiv) of the Companies
(Auditors Report) Order 2003 are not applicable to the Company.

the company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or
fi ial institutions. Therefore provisions of clause 4 (xv) of the Companies (Auditors
Report) Order 2003 are not applicable to the Company.

as explained, in our opinion, the term loans were applied for the purpose for which the
loans were obtained.

on the basis of an overall ion of the fi ial of the Company, we
are of the opinion that funds raised on short term basis have not been utilized for long
term investments.

the Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and
companies covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act,
1956 during the year. Therefore provisions of clause 4 (xviii) of the Companies
(Auditors’ Report) Order 2003 are not applicable to the Company.

the Company did not have any outstanding debenture during the year. Therefore
provisions of clause 4 (xix) of the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order 2003 are not
applicable to the Company.

the Company has not raised any money through a public issue during the year.
Therefore provisions of clause 4 (xx) of the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order 2003
are not applicable to the Company.

based on the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given to
us by the management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed
or reported during the course of our audit.

For R. S. AGRAWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 100156W

O.P. Agrawal
Partner
M. No. 045862
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2010
Schd. As at As at
31-03-2010 31-03-2009
SOURCES OF FUNDS Rs. Rs.
SHARE HOLDERS' FUND
Share Capital 1 64803000.00 64803000.00
Reserves and Surplus 2 10843751.24 7723503.55
75646751.24 72526503.55
LOAN FUNDS
Secured Loans 3 10515473.71 25020446.69
Unsecured Loans 4 0.00 100000.00
10515473.71 25120446.69
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET) 2769504.00 3050077.00
(' See Note No. "20" of Schedule '17")
TOTAL 88931728.95 100697027.24
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
FIXED ASSETS 5
Gross Block 126909485.85 118733581.58
Less: Depreciation 82535778.22 77944988.57
Net Block 44373707.63 40788593.01
Add : Capital Work in Progress —10003610.50_ 4101195.00
54377318.13 44889788.01
INVESTMENTS 6 116380.00 116380.00
CURRENT ASSET, LOANS & ADVANCES
Inventories 7 44068259.73 44414476.41
Sundry Debtors 8 37689636.12 28575687.61
Cash and Bank Balances 9 22457679.71 7889838.35
Loans and Advances 10 18096830.63 17441680.05
122312406.19 98321682.42
Less: CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
Current Liabilities 11 82656169.37 39229930.19
Provisions 12 5218206.00 3400893.00
87874375.37 42630823.19
NET CURRENT ASSETS 34438030.82 55690859.23
TOTAL 88931728.95 100697027.24
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 17
The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet
As per our attached Report of even date : For and on behalf of the Board
For R. S. Agrawal & Associates
Chartered Accountants Kishore Chand Talwar Nainy K. Tanna
Firm Registration No. 100156W Chairman & Managing Director Wholetime Director
g;z;lz:rgrawal A'yyaswami Sundram
M. No. 045862 Director
Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Dated : 30th August, 2010 Dated : 30th August, 2010
\\ j/
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INCOME

Sales and Other Income

Increase / (Decrease) in Finished Stock

EXPENDITURE

Manufacturing and Other Expenses
Depreciation

Interest and Finance Charges

Loss on sale of Fixed Assets

Prior Period Items
( See Note No. '15 (2) (6)' of Schedule '17")

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

Less : Provision for Taxation
For the year
For earlier years
Deferred tax charge
Fringe benefit tax

PROFIT AFTER TAX
Add :Excess depreciation written back for earlier years

Add :Balance brought forward from previous year

BALANCE CARRIED OVER TO BALANCE SHEET

Earning per share ( Basic & Diluted )
(See Note No. '19' of Schedule '17")

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010

For the For the
Schd year ended vear ended
31-03-2010 31-03-2009
Rs. Rs.
13 210570273.87 150333113.39
14 804384.00 1774094.98
211374657.87 152127208.37
15 196586211.96 134382178.43
5 5355082.65 6929313.00
16 3863812.57 6099328.41
635406.00 131470.00
348869.00 0.00
206789382.18 147742289.84
4585275.69 4384918.53
1710800.00 1331400.00
34801.00 (473304.00)
(280573.00) (304645.00)
0.00 271393.00
1465028.00 1023044.00
3120247.69 3339874.33
0.00 157563.00
3120247.69 33517437.533
7722801.77 4203364.24
10843049.46 7722801.77
0.48 0.54
17

\\

As per our attached Report of even date :
For R. S. Agrawal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 100156W

O. P. Agrawal
Partner
M. No. 045862

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 30th August, 2010

The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account

For and on behalf of the Board

Nainy K. Tanna
Kishore Chand Talwar Wholetime Director

Chairman & Managing Director

Ayyaswami Sundram
Director

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 30th August, 2010
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2010

A) CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items
Adjustments for

Depreciation

Provision for Doubtful debts

(Profit)/ Loss on sale of fixed assets

Provision for Doubtful debts no longer required

Interest

Dividend

Interest Expenses
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
Adjustments for :

Trade and other Receivables

Inventories

Trade Paybles

Cash generated from operations

Direct Taxes Paid

Cash flow before extraordinary items

Extraordinary Items

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

B) CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(Purchase) /Sale of Fixed Assets (Net)
(Purchase)/Sale of Investments
(Increase)/Decrease in Deposits
Interest Received
Dividend Received
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of Share Capital
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings
Repayment of Long Term Borrowings
Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings
Repayment of Short Term Borrowings
Change in Working Capital Borrowings from Banks
Interest Paid
Dividend Paid
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)
OPENING BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CLOSING BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the
year ended
31-03-2010

4585275.69

5355082.65
0.00
635406.00
(5273.00)
(739403.55)
(18006.00)
3863812.57
13676894.36

(7546296.01)
346216.68
43755686.24
50232501.27
(1215733.83)
49016767.44
0.00
49016767.44

(15478018.77)
0.00
(1308190.25)
739403.55
18006.00
(16028799.47)

0.00

2276191.00
(7446448.63)

0.00
(100000.00)
(9334715.35)
(3815153.63)

0.00

(18420126.61)

14567841.36
7889838.35
22457679.71

(Rs.)
For the
year ended
31-03-2009

4384918.53

6929313.00
0.00
123033.00
(56889.00)
(564370.42)
(16914.00)
6099328.41

16898419.52

17472390.25
3106812.28
(21381056.92)

16096565.13
(1939612.95)

14156952.18
0.00
14156952.18

(8038588.10)
(1000.00)
(401383.00)
564370.42
16914.00
(7859686.68)

0.00

4129000.00
(3864975.62)

100000.00

0.00
(1091885.08)
(6998914.30)

0.00

(7726775.00)

(1429509.50)
9319347.85
7889838.35

\\

As per our attached Report of even date :
For R. S. Agrawal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 100156 W

O. P. Agrawal
Partner
M. No. 045862

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 30th August, 2010

For and on behalf of the Board
Kishore Chand Talwar

Chairman & Managing Director

Ayyaswami Sundram
Director

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 30th August, 2010

Nainy K. Tanna
Wholetime Director
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

SCHEDULE 1
SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED :

10000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP :

6481200 (6481200) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
Less:- Calls in arrears (other than Directors)

(Out of the above shares 1250000 shares are allotted
as fully paid-up bonus shares by capitalzation of
General Reserve and Capital Reserves)

SCHEDULE 2
RESERVES & SURPLUS

CAPITAL RESERVE :

Revaluation Reserve as per last Balance Sheet

SURPLUS IN PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

SCHEDULE 3

SECURED LOANS
TERM LOANS

From NKGSB Co-Operative Bank Ltd.
( Repayable within one year N.A., Previous year

Rs.17.48 lacs)
From HDFC Bank Limited

( Repayable within one year N.A., Previous year

Rs.20.82 lacs)
VEHICLE LOANS
From ICICI Bank Limited

( Repayable within one year N.A., Previous year

Rs.1.40 lacs)

From Reliance Capital Limited

( Repayable within one year Rs. 2.82 lacs,

Previous year Rs.2.51 lacs)

From Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited

( Repayable within one year Rs. 1.47 lacs,

Previous year Rs. 0.88 lacs)

From Axis Bank Limited

( Repayable within one year Rs. 1.82 lacs,

Previous year Rs. 1.33 lacs )

From Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Limited
( Repayable within one year Rs. 0.61 lacs,

Previous year Rs. 0.24 lacs )
WORKING CAPITAL FACILITIES

From HDFC Bank Limited
Cash Credit Facilities

64812000.00
9000.00

TOTAL

TOTAL

0.00

0.00

0.00

1048999.12

747422.00

916512.00

366648.87

( Includes converted into FCNR B Loan Rs. 162.39 lacs
(Pr. Yr. Rs. Nil ) equivalent to $ 3.54 lacs ( Pr. Yr. $ Nil )

TOTAL

As at As at
31-03-2010 31-03-2009
Rs. Rs.
100000000.00 1 00
100000000.00 100000000.00
64812000.00

9000.00

64803000.00 64803000.00
64803000.00 64803000.00
701.78 701.78
10843049.46 7722801.77
10843751.24 7723503.55
3124566.90

3580714.00

244170.41

1300388.31

0.00

0.00

0.00

3079581.99 8249839.62
7435891.72 16770607.07
10515473.71 25020446.69

\\

(¥

NOTES :

On nature of security on loans :

1. Vehicle loans are secured by hypothecation of specific vehicles acquired from the loans.
2. Working Capital facilities are secured by hypothecation charge of stock and book debts of the company.
3. Working capital facilities are further secured by way of Equitable Mortgage of Factory Land and Building at Plot No. 92-D Govt.

Industrial Estate, Charkop, Kandivli (W), Mumbai 400067.
4. Working capital facilities are further secured by the Personal Guarantee of two directors of the company and three relatives of chairman

and managing director of the company.

P Py
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Asat As al
31-03-2010 31-03-2009
Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 4
UNSECURED LOANS
From a director 0.00 100000.00
TOTAL 0.00 100000.00
SCHEDULE 5
FIXED ASSETS Rs)
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
PARTICULARS Ason  Additions Deduction Ason Total Provided Written back Total Total Total
31.03.2009  during the during the 31.03.2010 upto forthe during the upto ason as on
year year 31.03.2009 year year 31.03.2010 31.03.2010  31.03.2009
Leasehold Land 4579200.00 0.00 0.00 4579200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4579200.00  4579200.00
Factory Building 7929791.32 0.00 0.00 7929791.32 2200597.61 264856.00 0.00 2465453.61 5464337.71  5729193.71
Residential Flat 283190.00  1047932.00 0.00 1331122.00 17341.00 38624.00 0.00 55965.00 1275157.00 265849.00
Plant & Machinery 62134284.83  2511270.49 183289.00 64462266.32 45572765.18  2440184.00  25918.00 47987031.18 16475235.14  16561519.65
Moulds & Dies 31148399.95  390350.50 0.00 31538750.45 23574191.16  1572359.65 0.00 25146550.81 6392199.64  7574208.79
Furniture & Fixtures 1945602.85  946503.00 0.00 2892105.85 1668863.69 103792.00 0.00 1772655.69 1119450.16 276739.16
Office Equipments 2390144.89  707859.62 0.00 3098004.51 1397202.69 126957.00 0.00 1524159.69 1573844.82 992942.20
Vehicles 4487425.00 317253851  1548695.00 6111268.51 1323089.00  552599.00  738375.00 1137313.00 4973955.51  3164336.00
Computers 1902051.00  364704.00 0.00 2266755.00 1525698.20 143431.00 0.00 1669129.20 597625.80 376352.80
Factory Equipments 1933491.74  766730.15 0.00 2700221.89 665240.04 112280.00 0.00 777520.04 192270185  1268251.70
TOTAL AS AT 31.03.2010 | 118733581.58 9907888.27  1731984.00  126909485.85 | 77944988.57 5355082.65 764293.00  82535778.22 44373707.63  40788593.01
TOTAL AS AT 31.03.2009 | 11258372448 6848607.10 698750.00  118733581.58 | 71308005.57 6929313.00 292330.00  77944988.57 40788593.01
Capital Work in Progress
( Site Development & Factory Building) 10003610.50  4101195.00
( See Note No. '13' of schedule '17")
SCHEDULE 6
INVESTMENTS (At Cost)
Long Term Investments
Others : Unquoted
1438 (1438) (ully paid Equity Shares ol Rs. 10/-
each of Saraswat Co-op. Bank Ld. 14380.00 14380.00
10000 (10000) fully paid Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-
cach of North Kanara GSB Co-op Bank Ltd. 100000.00 100000.00
100 (100) Tully paid Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-
cach of Kandivli Co-operative Industrial Estate Ltd. 1000.00 1000.00
40 (40 ) Tully paid Equity Shares of Rs.25/- ¢ach
Punjab & Maharashtra Co-operative Bank Ltd 1000.00 1000.00
SCHEDULE 7 TOTAL —116380.00  __116350.00
INVENTORIES
Raw Materials 16061419.55 0047907.70
Raw Material Stock in transit 1269491.00 6463074.00
Work-in- Process 20516515.02 26577322.23
Finished Goods 5316425.00 451204100
Packing Materials 712753.70 534105.99
Stores & Spares 191655.46 278025.49
TOTAL 44068259.73 H414476.41
SCHEDULE 8
SUNDRY DEBTORS
Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months s
Unsceured, Considered Good 803852.81 7435:13'43
Unsceured, Considered Doubtlul 0.00 A8544.00
Other Debts
Unsccured, Considered Good 36885783.31 2112047418
37689636.12 28624231.01
Less ¢ Provision for Doubtful Debts 0.00 48544.00
(See Note No. 21 of Schedule '17")
TOTAL 37689636.12 28575087.01

\\
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SCHEDULE 9

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash on hand

Bank balances with scheduled banks

In Fixed Deposit Accounts
In Current Accounts

SCHEDULE 10

LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Unsccured, Considered good)
Advances recoverable in cash or
in kind or for value to be reccived
Balances with excise department
Deposits
(See note no. '12' of Schedule '17")

Income tax & tax deducted at source

Advances to suppliers

SCHEDULE 11
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Aceeptlances
Sundry Creditors

(See note no. '11" & 22" ol Schedule '17')

Juyers Credit (Foreign Currency)
Creditors for Capital Goods
Advance from Customers
Other Liabilities
Interest Acerued but not due

SCHEDULE 12
PROVISIONS

For Taxation

For Employee benefits

13377883.33

8368209.38
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

For the
year ended
31-03-2010

Rs.

711587.00

21746092.71

For the
vear ended
31-03-2009

Rs.

373642.00

6454706.55
1061489.80

7516196.35

22457679.71

7889838.35

39739717.76
791355.00
6333969.25

3548287.78
3449240.84

8598179.31
44411.00
5025779.00

263894795
1134362.79

18096830.63

17441680.05

14891165.00
32881436.41

19499852.85
5081429.96
1872510.27
8310233.83

119541.05

14564888.33
8924817.10

6053514.00
5146683.00
2427017.65
2040128.00

70882.11

82656169.37

4840100.00
378106.00

39229930.19

3400893.00
0.00

5218206.00

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

3400893.00

\\

For the FFor the
SCHEDULE 13 year ended year ended
SALES AND OTHER INCOME 31-03-2010 31-03-2009
Sales ¢ Rs. Rs.
Local ( Gross ) 216332454.28 157571026.00
Less :
Sales Tax 7644601.00 859580.00
Excise Duty 16387147.00 17793889.00
192300706.28 138917557.00
Export 16929675.00 10197831.00
209230381.28 149115408.00
Interest ( Gross), (TDS Rs. 68.239/-, Pr. Yr. Rs. 1.01,742/-) 739403.55 564370.42
Dividend 18006.00 16914.00
Profit on sale of fixed assets 0.00 8437.00
Provision for doubtful debts no longer required written back 5273.00 56889.00
Sundry balances written back / oft (Net) 0.00 88108.50
Miscellancous Income 577210.04 502986.47
(includes exchange tluctuations Rs. 5,77.210.04, Pr. Yr.
Rs 4.55,766.47) TOTAL 210570273.87 150333113.39
SCHEDULE 14
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FINISHED STOCK
Closing Stock 5316425.00 4312041.00
L.ess : Opening Stock 4512041.00 2737946.02
TOTAL 804384.00 1774094.98
C18)
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For the For the
year ended vear ended
SCHEDULE 15 31-03-2010 31-03-2009
MANUFACTURING AND OTHER EXPENSES Rs. e
I[. COST OF INVENTORIES CONSUMED AND SOLD
Opening Stock
Raw Material 12512981.70 11054108.08
Stock in process 26577322.23 32501066.37
39090303.93 4355517445
Add:  Cost of Purchases
Raw Malterials 103413057.00 67674621.15
Dircet Fxpenses 3003746.32 8898223.92
(includes exchange fluctuation credit Rs 17,43.763.40
Pr. Yr. Rs. 30.75,735.00)
106416803.32 76572845.07
Less:  Closing Stock
Raw Material 17330910.55 12512981.70
Stock in process 20516515.02 26577322.23
37847425.57
107659681.68 81037715.59
2. PAYMENTS TO & PROVISION FFOR EMPLOYELS
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 6493217.00 7157719.00
Contribution to PF & ESI Schemes 68519.00 67199.00
Staft & Labour Weltare 1372467.00 1110251.08
7934203.00 8335169.08
3. MANUFACTURING EXPENSES :
Power Charges 4879458.00 4193584.00
Stores. Spares & Tools consumed 4967233.10 343259097
Packing Materials consumed 8368677.29 4701013.27
Process charges 27383823.00 15929831.00
Repairs & Maintenance to
Factory Building 2215097.00 308599.00
Plant & Machincries 933667.00 559858.84
Moulds & Dies 327815.50 384182.50
Others 520454.50 266120.00
Rent 2135746.00 1256620.00
51731971.39 31032399.58
4. ADMINISTRATIVE. SELLING AND OTHER EXPENSES
Dircctors' Remuneration 2479884.00 2440500.00
Printing & Stationcery 398240.20 304381.00
Postage, Telegram & Telephone 937955.74 785144.30
Clearing & Forwarding Charges 1260572.00 973866.57
Insurance Premium 233080.00 175850.00
Electricity Charges 178277.15 186957.00
Bank Commission & Charges 821960.31 331710.13
Auditors' Remuneration 200000.00 150000.00
(See Note No. "4 ol Schedule '17")
Professional Charges 1113941.00 717087.00
Travelling & Conveyance 3174614.59 2043096.60
Repair & Maintenance 2255508.53 490440.50
Rates & Taxes 367007.00 178236.50
Advertisement & Business Promotion 1449246.73 1059166.19
Brokerage & Commission 1229186.00 S11130.00
Rebate & Discount 0.00 322712.85
Bad Debts 6652586.03 0.00
Insurance Claim Reccivable written off 3930341.84 0.00
(See Note No. 26" of Schedule '17')
Quality Certiflication Expenses 212613.00 278392.00
Exchange Fluctuations 117249.04
Miscellancous Expenses 2248092.73 1464663.54
29260355.89 14176894.18
TOTAL 196586211.96 134582178.43
SCHEDULE 16
INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGES
On (erm loans 823715.76 1193821.49
On working capital 1109065.79 2029045.04
Other interest and linancial charges 1931031.02 2876461.88
TOTAL 3863812.57 6099328.41
C19)
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SCHEDULE 17

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 31°"MARCH 2010

1.

A)

B)

C)

D)

E)

F)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION
The accounts are prepared on historical cost basis on a going concern
and adjusted by revaluation of certain plants & machineries, moulds &
dies, office equipments and leasehold land. Accounting policies not
referred to otherwise are consistent with generally accepted accounting

principles.

RECOGNITION OFINCOMEAND EXPENSES
Allincome and expenses are accounted for on accrual basis.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition and subsequent improvement

thereto inclusive of taxes, duties (net of cenvat), freight and other
incidental expenses relating to acquisition, improvement and installation,
except incases of revaluation of such assets whereitis stated atrevalued
amount.

INTANGIBLEASSETS:
Intangible assets are measured at cost and amortized so as toreflect the
pattern in which the asset's economic benefits are consumed.

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

The cost incurred for fixed assets, the construction of which is not
completed, are included under "capital work -in progress" and the
same are classified and added to the respective assets on the
completion.

DEPRECIATION
Depreciation on all the assets is provided for on straight line method at the

rates & manner specified in Schedule XIV ofthe Companies Act, 1956.

Depreciation in respect of addition to fixed assets is provided on pro-rata
basis from the month in which such assets are acquired/installed.

Depreciation on fixed assets sold, discarded ordemolished duringthe
year is being provided attheir respective rates up to the month in which
such assets are sold, discarded or demolished.

G) INVESTMENTS

H)

Long-term investments are accounted and valued atcost. Short-term
investments are being valued at cost or market value whichever is lower.

INVENTORIES
a) Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value

b) Cost of inventories is assigned by using the FIFO formula.

c) Goodsin transit, if any are stated at actual cost incurred upto the date
ofthe balance sheet.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS
a) Allthe transactions including transactions of acquiring fixed assets,
inforeign currency are recorded by applying the exchange rates at
the date of the transactions.
b) Monetary items denominated in foreign currency remaining unsettled
atthe endof the year, are reported using the closing rates. The
exchange difference arising asaresult of the aboveisrecognisedin
the profit and loss account.
In case the monetary items are covered by the foreign exchange
contracts, the difference between the year end rate and the exchange
rate at thedate of the inception of the forward exchange contract is
recognised as exchange difference.
Inrespect of hedging transactions, the premium/discount represented
by difference between the exchange rate at the date of the inception
ofthe forward exchange contract and forward rate specified in the
contract is amortised as expense or income over the life of the
contract.

©)
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K)

L)

M)

N)

0)

P)

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

a)Employees' benefits under defined contribution plan such as
contribution to provident fund and employees' benefits under
defined benefit plan for cost of compensated absences are
charged of at the undiscounted amount in the year in which the related
service provided.

b) Post employment benefits under defined benefit plan such as gratuity
are charged off in the year in which the employee has rendered services
at the present value of the amounts payable determined using actuarial
valuation techniques. Actuarial gain and/orlossesin respect of post
employment benefits are charged to profit and loss account.

BORROWING COSTS

The company capitalises interest and other costs incurred by it in
connection with fundsborrowed for the acquisition of fixed assets. Where
specific borrowings are identified to afixed asset or a new unit, the
company uses the interestrates applicable to that specific borrowing as the
capitalisation rate. Capitalisation of borrowing costs ceases when all the
activities necessary to prepare the fixed assets for their intended use
are substantially complete. Other borrowing costs are charged to
Profit & Loss Account.

SEGMENT REPORTING

Segments are identified in accordance with the AS 17 taking into account
the organizational structureas well as differing risks and returns. The
business segment is disclosed as primary segment.

TAXATION

Incometax expense comprises Current Tax and Deferred Tax charge or
credit. Provision for current tax is made on the assessable income at the rate
applicable to therelevant assessment year. The Deferred Tax Assets and
Deferred Tax Liability is calculated by applying tax rate and tax laws that
have been enactedor substantively enacted bythe Balance Sheetdate.
Deferred tax assets arising mainly on account of unabsorbed depreciation
under tax laws, are recognized, only if there isa virtual certainty of its
realization, supported by convincing evidence. Deferred Tax assets on
account of other timing differences are recognised, only to the extent there
isa reasonable certainty of itsrealisation. Ateachbalance sheetdate the

carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed to reassure realization.

IMPAIRMENT

Inaccordance with AS 28 'Tmpairment of Assets' the carrying amounts of
the Company's assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine
whether there is any impairment. The recoverable amount of the assets (or

where applicable, that of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs)
is estimated as the higher of itsnetselling price andits valueinuse. An
impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset or
acash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment loss is
recognized in the profit and loss account or against revaluation surplus

where applicable.

SALES

Sales are gross inclusive ofexcise duty, salestax and charges received
from the customers except the export sales, which is accounted without the
excise duty. In conformity with the requirements of Accounting Standard
*9'-"Recognition of Revenue' the sales are presented in the financial
statementas Gross Sales less Excise Duty. Sales are presented in the
financial statement net of inter divisional transfers.

CUSTOMS & EXCISE DUTIES

The custom duty payable, on imported materials lying at the custom bonded
warehouses at the end of the year and excise duty payable, inrespect of

goods manufactured but not cleared from the factory premises at the end
of'the year, are neither included in expenses nor included in the valuation
of the inventories of such materials / goods. Such duties are accounted for

on actual payment on clearance of such materials/goods. This practice has

no impact on the profits of the company.

CENVAT CREDIT

Cenvat credit available on raw materials and packing materials, as per the
provisions of Cenvat Credit Rules, has been accounted for by reducing the
cost of respective material accounts.

(20)
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Cenvat credit available on the capital goods as per the provisions of Cenvat

Credit Rules, has been accounted for by reducing the cost of such input services.

Cenvat credit available on the input services as per the provisions of Cenvat

Credit Rules, has been accounted for by reducing the cost of such input services.

R) EXPORTINCENTIVE

The benefits, on account of entitlement to import duty free raw material under
the Advance Licence Scheme in respect of goods already exported, are not valued
and brought into the books in the year of export. The raw materials are recorded
at cost at which they are procured in the year of import.

S) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Contingent liabilities are not provided for and are disclosedby way of notes.

In the opinion of Board, the current assets, loans and advances are approximately
ofthe value stated ifrealized in the ordinary course of business. The provisions
for all the known liabilities are adequate.

Managerial remuneration (salary) paid during the year Rs.24,79,884/-
(excluding the provision for gratuity forwhich separate figures are not available)
(Previous Year Rs.24,40,500/-), which is minimum managerial remuneration
payable, hence no computation of managerial remuneration under section 349
ofthe Companies Act, 1956, is given.

Remuneration to Auditors:
Current Year* Previous Year*
(Rs.) Rs)
a)  Statutory Audit Fees 165450/- 99270/~
b) Tax Audit Fees 55150/- 49635/-
c)  Out of pocket expenses - 16545/-
Total 220600/- 165450/-
Payment to Auditors in other capacities:
Current Year* Previous Year*
(Rs.) Rs.)
a)  Sales Tax Audit Fees 275751- 22060/-
b)  Certification Work 47429/- 35913/~
c) Taxation Matters 151112/- 97992/~
d) Other services 16545/- -
Total 242661/- 155965/-

*inclusive of service tax wherever applicable however debited to profit & loss account net of
cenvat credit of service tax wherever available.

5.

10.

The Company had revalued its fixed assets except furniture, factory
building and vehicles on 31¥March 1994, based on the report of an
approved valuer atreplacement value. The resultant increase in the book
value of the said assets amounting toRs. 1,13,65,701.78 was credited to
'Revaluation Reserve.

The Company had one foreign national shareholderholding 300000 equity

shares of Rs.10/-each during the year (Previous year— 300000 equity shares).
. The office of the Company Secretary hasbeen vacant since 31* August 1999.

The Company is in process of appointing a full time company secretary.

The Sales Tax Assessments of the company have been completed upto financial
year 2006-2007 for its Daman Unit and upto financial year 2004-05 forits
Kandivali Unit.

The Income Tax Assessments of the company havebeen completed upto
Assessment Year 2008-2009.

Contingent Liabilities not provided for—

a. Guarantees given by the banks onbehalf of the Company Rs. 30,372/-
(PreviousyearRs.30,372/-)

b. Letter of Credit issued by the bankers of the company Rs. 2,54,27,099.96
(PreviousyearRs.2,58,10,324.23 )

c. Disputed Income Tax demands of Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs.
289,648/-) for the Assessmentyear 1999-2000 against which the
company has preferred an appeal with the Commissioner of Income Tax
(Appeals), which is yet to be decided by the said authority.

d. Disputed Income Tax demands of Rs. 47,308/- (Previous Year
Rs. 47,308/-) \for the Assessment year 2006-07 against which the
company has filed an application for rectification with the Assessing
Officer, which is yet to be decided.

11.

14.

e. Disputed Fringe Benefit Tax demands of Rs.13,430/- (Previous
Year Nil) for the Assessment year 2007 -08 against which the
company has filed an application for rectification with the Assessing
Officer, which is yet to be decided.

f.  Disputed Excise Demand of Rs. 5,49,010/-plus interest raisedby the
Excise Authorities reduced to Rs.2,84,005/-by the Commissioner
(Appeal). The excise authorities have preferred anappeal with the
Central Excise & Service Tax Appellate Tribunal (the SESTAT)
challenging the order of the Commissioner (Appeal). The company has
also preferred a further appeal with the CESTAT against the order of the
Commissioner (Appeal). The CESTAT has stayed the recovery of the said
demand. The company has already provided and paid Rs. 2,59,005/- against
the said demand.

g. Liability, if any, arising on account of Bonds/Undertakings given by the
company under concessional duty / exemption schemes to Custom and Excise
authorities, pending fulfillment of specified export obligation.

On the basis of information and record available with the Company, there are no
Micro, Small or Medium enterprises, registered under “The Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 with the competent authorities.

. Deposit includes deposit given to Mr. Kishore Chand Talwar, Chairman and

Managing Director and Mrs. Sharda K. Talwar, Vice President- Facilities Rs.
18,25,000/-each as lease deposit for the premises taken on lease from them.

. The company has takena land at village Devdal Taluka Vasai Dist- Thane on

lease for construction of its factory premises. Capital work in progress includes
the following expenditure for site development and factory building on the said
leasehold land:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year (Rs.)
(Rs.)

Capital expenditure and pre-operative 8749436.50 4030193.00

expenses

Advance to suppliers 1254174.00 31000.00

a. As per the consistent practice followed by the company in earlier years,
the excise duty payable in respect of goods manufactured during the year
butnot cleared from factory premises at the end of year, are neither included
in expenses nor considered in valuation of the inventories of such goods
which is contrary to the guidance note “Accounting Treatment for Excise
Duty” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. However
the same does not have any impacton the profit of the year.

b.  Asperthe consistent practice followed by the company in earlier years, the
custom duty payable in respect of imported materials lyingat custom
bonded warehouse at the end of year, areneither included in expenses nor
considered in valuation of the inventories of such materials. However this
practice does not have any impact on the profit of the year.

15. Disclosure as required under Accounting Standard 15 “Employee Benefits”.

1. Defined Contribution Plan :

Contribution to defined contribution plans recognized, are charged off for
the year as under:

Rs.
Employer’s Contribution to Provident Fund 134615.00
Employer’s Contribution to superannuation Fund -
Employer’s Contribution to Pension Pund -

2. Defined BenefitPlans:

Compensated absences:
During the year 2009-10, Rs. 31901/- are charged off to the profit and loss
account for the cost of compensated absences.

Gratuity:

The employee's gratuity scheme isnon fund based. The present value of
obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected
Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise
to additional unitof employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit

separately to build up the final obligation.
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1.

6.

Change in present value of obligation
Particulars Gratuity (Unfunded)
Current year Previous year
_ __ R3) Rs)
Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning Nil NA
of the year
Current Service Cost 34,000 NA
Past Service Cost -Vested 3,41,074 NA
Interest Cost Nil NA
Actuarial (gain) / loss Nil NA
Benefits paid (21,074) NA
Settl Cost Nil NA
Defined Benefit Obligation at year end 3,54,000 NA
Change in fair value of plan assets
Particulars Gratuity (Unfunded)
Current year Previous year
_ __ (Rs) (Rs)
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of Nil NA
the year
Expected return on plan assets Nil NA
Acturial gain / (loss) Nil NA
Employer contribution 21,074 NA
Benefits paid (21,074) NA
Fair value of plan assets at the year end Nil NA
Actual return on plan assets Nil NA
Amount recognized in Balance Sheet
Particulars Gratuity (Unfunded)
Current year Previous year
Rs) Rs)
Present value of Defined Benefit 3,54,000 NA
Obligation
Fair value of plan assets Nil NA
Amount recognized in balance sheet 3,54,000 NA
Expense recognized during the year
Particulars Gratuity (Unfunded)
Current year Previous year
(Rs) (Rs)
Current Service Cost 34,000 NA
Past Service Cost —Vested 3,41,074 NA
Interest Cost Nil NA
Expected return on plan assets NA NA
Actuarial (gain) / loss Nil NA
Net Cost 3,75,074 NA
Actuarial assumption
Particulars Gratuity (Unfunded)
Current year | Previous year
Discount rate (per annum) 1.8% NA
Expected return on plan assets (per annum) NA NA
Rate of escalation in salary (per annum) 6% NA
‘Withdrawal / Attrition Rate :
Employee in service for more than 5 years. 1% NA
Employee in service upto 5 years 6% NA
Mortality Rate LIC 9496 NA
(Ult.)
Expected average remaining working life of 22 years NA
employee.

(a) The company, for the first time, made provision for gratuity on

16. The segment reporting as required under Accounting Standards 17 “Segment
Reporting™ is not applicable to the company, as the company's operations are
predominantly comprises of only one business segment -Instrument Cooling
Fans/ Motors.

17. Disclosures as required under Accounting Standard 18 “Related Party

Disclosure”.
1. Relationships:
(@) KeyManagement Personnel and their relatives:

(b)

The estimates of future salary growth considered in the actuarial valuation take into
account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such as demand
and supply in the employment market.

actuarial valuation method which was, till earlier year, charged off to profit
and loss account on cash basis, therefore, gratuity pertaining to earlier years

Rs. 3,41,074/- has been taken under the head “Prior period items”; and

18. a)

(b)  AsumofRs.7,795/-, representing payment towards compensated absences
which was, till earlier year, charged off'to profitand loss account on cash
basis, being pertaining to earlier years, has also been taken under the head

“Prior period items”.

Shri Kishore Chand Talwar (Chairman & Managing Director)

Smt. Sharda K. Talwar (Wholetime Director till 2* March 2010)

Smt. Nainy K. Tanna (Wholetime Director)

Shri Ram Bahadur Roka (Wholetime Director till 2™ March 2010)

Shri Kundan Talwar (Son of Chairman and Managing Director of

the company)

Shri Kunal Tanna (Spouse of Smt. Nainy K. Tanna, Wholetime
Director of the company)

Enterprises over which key management personnel and their relatives have
significant influence.

Camy Electronics, Sagar Engineering Works, Shree Engineering Works,
Subham Electrnonics (All proprietorship concern of Shri Kundan Talwar )
Magnus International (Proprietorship Concern of Shri Kunal Tanna )

Transactions during the year and balances outstanding as at the year end with
therelated parties:

Current | Previous Year
Year (Rs.) (Rs.)

A | Sales
(i) | Sagar Enginerring Works Nil 1,92,175/-

B | Processing charges &

reimbursement paid

(i) | Sagar Engineering Works Nil|  55,74,623/-
(ii) | Shree E ing Works Nil 8,32,105/-
(iii) | Subham Electronics Nil 5,92,501/-

C | Managerial Remuneration
(i) [ Shri Kishore Chand Talwar 10,62,170/-|  10,70,400/-
(i) | Smt. Sharda K. Talwar till 2/3/2010 4,33,835/- 4,20,300/-
(iii) | Smt. Nainy K. Tanna 7,21,097/- 6,79,800/-
(iv) | Shri Ram Bahadur Roka till 2/3/2010 2,62,782/- 2,70,000/-

D | Salary including PF contribution
(i) | Shri Kundan Talwar 3,27,000/- Nil
(i) | Shri Kunal Tanna 1,47,000/- Nil
(iii) | Smt. Sharda Talwar 28,065/- Nil

E | Lease Rentals
() | Shri Kishore Chand Talwar 1,92,000/- 1,92,000/-
(i) | Smt. Sharda K. Talwar 1,08,000/- 1,08,000/-
(iii) | Shri Kundan Talwar 1,20,000/- 1,20,000/-

F | Unsecured Loan taken
(i) | Shri Ram Bahadur Roka (1,00,000/-) 1,00,000/-

G | Deposits
(i) | Shri Kishore Chand Talwar 18,25,000/-|  18,25,000/-
(i) | Smt. Sharda K.Talwar 18,25,000/-|  18,25,000/-

H_| Payables (Rent)

(@) | Shri Kishore Chand Talwar 2,89,544/- 1,54,665/-
(i) | Smt. Sharda K.Talwar 2,97,000/- 1,89,000/-
(iii) | Shri Kundan Talwar 2,36,190/- 1,31,460/-

1 | Payables (Directors R ation)

(i) | Shri Kishore Chand Talwar Nil Nil
(i) | Sharda K. Talwar 1,900/ 7200/~
(iii) | Nainy K. Tanna 15,092/- Nil
(iv) | Ram Bahadur Roka 1,825/- 21500/-

J | Payables (Salary)

(i) [ Shri Kundan Talwar 28,680/- Nil
(ii) | Shri Kunal Tanna 47,036/- Nil
(iii) | Smt. Sharda Talwar 15,820/- Nil

K | Unsecured Loans

(i) | Shri Ram Bahadur Roka Nil 1,00,000/-

The Company has taken various residential premises/industrial galas
under operating lease or on leave and license basis. These are generally not
non-cancellable and for a period ranging between 11 months and above and
are renewable at mutual consent on mutually agreeable terms. The company
has given refundable interest free security deposits in accordance with the
agreed terms. The rent paid in accordance with these agreements is
debited to profit and loss account for the year.

)
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b) The operating lease which are non cancellable, the maximum obligations h

for lease rentals as per the said agreements are as follows :

Lease rentals Current year | Previous Year
(Rs.) Rs.)
Not later than one year 5,67,315/- 4,05,540/-
Later than one year and not later than 5 2,05,932/- 6,25,747/-
years
Later than five years Nil Nil
19. Earning per share (EPS):
Particulars Current year | Previous Year
Profit attributable to equity shareholders | 31,20,247.69 35,17,431.53
(Rupees)
Weighted average of shares 64,81,200 64,81,200
Face value per shares (rupees) 10 10
Basic and diluted earnings per share (Rupees) 048 0.54
20. Deferred Taxation:
Deferred Tax Liability on account of: (Rs.)
Accumulated| Charge/(Credit) Asat
as at 31.03.2009| during the year 31.03.2010
Depreciation 30,65,077/- (2,44,566/-) 28,20,511/-
Total 3065077 (2,44,5661) __ 28,20,511/-
Deferred Tax Assets on account of: (Rs.)
Accumulated| Charge/(Credit) As at
As at 31.03.2009| during the year| 31.03.2010
Deferment of allowance 15,000/- 36,007/- 51,007/-
under IT Act, 1961
Total 15,000/ 36,007/- 51,007/-

21.

Net Deferred Tax Liability
J(Assets)

30,50,077/-‘ (2,80,573/—)‘

27,69,504/-

Sundry debtors include a balance due from a company where one of the
directors of the company is a director: (figures in the brackets indicate figures

for previous year)

25.

26.

28.

I
(a)

Particulars | Type As on 31% March 2010 As on 31% March 2009
No. of US$| Rupees| No.of | US | Rupees
contracts inlacs | contracts | § | in lacs
Forward Buy 1| 354521| 16251 0 0 0
contract

b)  Premium (difference between the exchange rate at the date of the
inception of the forward exchange contract and forward rate specified
in the contract),paid to hedge the risk associated with foreign currency
fluctuations relating to certain firm commitment, of FEC amortised
over the life of the contract, pertaining to the year under review has
been accounted for under the head Interest and Financial Charges;

c¢) AsumofRs. 0.52 lacs representing deferred premium on the FEC,
adjustable against the profit and loss account of subsequent year, has
been clubbed under Loans and Advances; and

d) Net of, Forward Contracts Receivable amounting to Rs. 162.51 lacs
and Forward Contracts Payable amounting to Rs. 179.74 lacs, has
been clubbed under Current Liabilities.

The company has, during the year, shifted its Kandivali and Daman
manufacturing facilities at Vasai.

Insurance claim receivable Rs. 39,30,341.84, on account of loss of
rd

inventories due to flood on 3 August 2004, being, in the opinion of the
management, irrecoverable, written off to profit and loss account.

Previous year figures have been regrouped, rearranged and recasted
wherever necessary to make them comparable with the current year figures.

Additional information pursuant to the paragraph 3, 4C and 4D of part II
of Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956.

Manufacturing Activities
Particulars of Capacity, Production, Sales and Stock
Licenced Capacity Not Applicable
Installed Capacity Instrument Cooling Fan 1602000 Pieces

Note:The licenced capacity and installed capacity as mentioned above has

been certified by the directors on which auditors have relied without
verifying the same.

Production, Sales and Stock (As taken and certified by the management) (Value Rs. in Lacs)

Name of the party Nature of Amount Outstanding Maximum St | Class of goods | Uit | Opening Stock Prod/ | Reprooesse S Clostng Stock
Transaction [Rs.) asat Outstanding No. Purchase | d/Rej. Bre.
31.032010 | during the Qy | Vabo | oy | Qv | O | Vauw | Qi | Vaw
Rs.) year (Rs.) 1 | Instrument/ Nos | 23265 | 4479 | s394 | o9 | soson | 225702 | 37309 | s1e9
Klaxon Systems &| a)Sales 3,10,19,677/- N.A. 64,07,277/- Equipment (15434) | (417) | (596790) | (3375) | (585584)  (1599.25)| (23265)( (44.79)
Software Pvt. Ltd. till (2,15,12,641/-)| (36,85,230/-)| (44,73,730/-) g""]mg“
2nd March 2010. ‘b)Balances Nil 2 | Acoessories, Nos | 1353 033 376399 611 354209 | 7560 | 22932 | 147
written back (12,989/-) Components as36n| @21 ©306) | 89399 [ (84 | @353 | ©33)
& Mis. loms™*
22. Sundry creditors include balances due to a director/relative of director and TOTAL 512 29262 5316
companies where the director(s) of the company was/is director: (figures in 1 Q1.38) (1671.69) (5.12)
S - . ¥ P - -
the brackets indicate figures for previous year) 2 Quantitios o ot i e and e togl uanfiis
Sr. | Name of the party Natore of Amount | Outstanding as ® Particulars of Raw Material consumed (Value in Rs, Lacs)
No. Transaction (Rs.) at 31.03.2010 Current Year Previous Year
(Rs.) Ttems Unit Oty, Value Qty. Value
1 | Pankaj Sanchi a) Brokerage &| 4.01,509/- 3,61,358)- Aluminum Kgs. 165516 16462 116826 130.70
Commission (3,30,150/-) (3,26,301/-) PBTIP]astl'cPowdel‘s Kgs. 44386 5112 30949 34.60
b) Reimt Nil Copper Wire Kgs. 72459 280.39 46663 205.67
2 CRNGO Kegs. 12974 491 111318 49.95
of Expenses (30,156/-) Stator Lamination Nos. 870251 154.65 477072 69.32
) Qe Sy - - Rotor Lamination Nos. 781242 90.14 431748 33.86
2 | Klaxon Sy & sement of| Nil Nil Others # 330.77 286.28
Pvt. Ltd. till 2nd March 2010. Expenses 16,517/-) (16,347/-) 1076.60 81038
#It is i icable to furnish ion of d in view of
considerable number of items of diverse size & number.
23. Un-hedged Foreign Currency Exposure : © Separetly p e and valuo of i and indigenous raw o, spare parts, components
Sr. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year d are not exactly inabl )
No. Foreign Indian Foreign| Indian Rupees I C1F. VALUE OF RTS v Rs. mIM)PIe ous ¥
_ Currency Rupees|  Currency " @ RawMaterials i ]
1 Receivables - 53177.93| 2367481.84 32523.00 1635557.00 b) Capital Goods 20.54 554
USD ¢)  Stores & Spares 097 078
2 | Payables— USD 657950.43| 30160447.71|  263259.00| 13594695.00 o i
3| Payable ™ 19000.00] 630040.00 Nil Ni| 29 Expendituein Forcign Exchange 219 10
Si Dollars 9 g
N2pore b)  Interest 1187 1244
) Raw Material production expenses Nil 4.75
24. Financial and derivative contracts: d)  Exhibition Charges 0.14 Nil
a) The Forward Exchange Contract (the “FEC”) entered into by the company 30.  Eamings in Foreign Exchange
and outstanding on 31* March 2010 is as under: FOB Value of Exports 16592 103.28
Vg N
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER PART IV OF SCHEDULE VI TO THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY’S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE:

1) REGISTRATION DETAILS
Registration No. 11-47946 State Code 1
Balance Sheet date 31/03/2010
1) CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR (Rs. In thousands)
Public Issue NIL Rights Issue NIL
Bonus Issue NIL Private Placement NIL
Ill) POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS (Rs. In thousands)
Total Liabilities 176806 Total Assets 176806
SOURCES OF FUNDS APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Paid up Capital 64803 Net Fixed Assets 54377
Reserves & Surplus 10844 Investments 116
Secured Loans 10515 Net Current Assets 34438
Unsecured Loans Nil Miscellaneous Expenditure Nil
Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 2769 Accumulated Losses Nil
IV) PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY (Rs. In thousands)
Turnover 210570 Total Expenditure 205985
Profit before Tax 4585 Profit after Tax 3120
Earning per Share (Rs.) 0.48 Dividend Rate % Nil
V) GENERIC NAMES OF PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS / SERVICES OF THE COMPANY
Item Code No. Production Description
84145109 Air Cooling Fan
Signatures to Schedules 1 to 17
As per our attached Report of even date : For and on behalf of the Board
For R. S. Agrawal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 100156W
Kishore Chand Talwar Nainy K. Tanna
Chairman & Managing Director Wholetime Director
O. P. Agrawal
Partner
M. No. 045862
Ayyaswami Sundram
Director
Place : Mumbai, Place : Mumbai
Dated : 30th August, 2010 Dated : 30th August, 2010
(. D) Y




¥ o 7 REXNORD ELECTRONICS & CONTROLS LIMITED

Registered Office: 92-D, Government Industrial Estate, Charkop
Kandivli [West], Mumbai — 400 067.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

| Certify that | am a Registered Member/Proxy for the Registered Member of the Company.

| hereby record my presence at the 22" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the company to be held at
92-D, Government Industrial Estate, Charkop, Kandivli (W), Mumbai 400 067 on Thursday, 30" September, 2010
at 11.00 A.M.

Name of the Attending Shareholder
[In Block Letters]

Name of the Proxy

[If the Proxy attends instead]
of the Shareholder]

[Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy]

Ledger Folio Number/DP ID No. No. of Shares held

NOTES:
Shareholders/Proxyholders are requested to bring the attendance slips with them, duly completed when they come
to meeting and hand them over at the gate, affixing their signatures on them.

___________________________________ )é

» o 3 REXNORD ELECTRONICS & CONTROLS LIMITED

Registered Office: 92-D, Government Industrial Estate, Charkop
Kandivli [West], Mumbai — 400 067.

PROXY FORM
WV e o) PP
F= 0] 0 o] | A Lo ) SRR
or failing him ..o o)

as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 22" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the
Company to be held at 92-D Government Industrial Estate, Charkop, Kandivli (W), Mumbai 400 067 on Thursday,
30" September, 2010 at 11.00 AM. and at any adjournment thereof.

Affix a

SIGNEA thiS oo Y OF oo 2010 Stamp

Member’s Folio NUMDBEr/DP ID NO. .....coocuiiiiiiiiiiiie ittt Signature ........ccceeeveevieeiieeeece e

NOTE: The proxy form must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before
the time for holding the meeting.



